
Transportation Planning for Fort Pierce, Port St. Lucie, St. Lucie Village and St. Lucie County 

 

Coco Vista Centre 
466 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd, Suite 111 

Port St. Lucie, Florida  34953 
772-462-1593     www.stlucietpo.org 

 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 

 

Regular Meeting 
 

Tuesday, March 17, 2020 

1:30 pm 
 

 

AGENDA 
 
1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 
3. Comments from the Public 

 
4. Approval of Agenda 

 
5. Approval of Meeting Summary 

 January 21, 2020 Regular Meeting 

 
6. Action Items 

 
6a. FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 Unified Planning Work Program 

(UPWP): Review of the draft FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 UPWP for the 

St. Lucie TPO. 
 

 Action: Review and recommend adoption of the draft UPWP, 
recommend adoption with conditions, or do not recommend adoption. 

 

6b. Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) 2020 Grant 
Application: Review and endorsement of a TAP grant application for 

the 2020 grant cycle. 
 

 Action: Review and recommend the endorsement of the TAP grant 
application for the 2020 grant cycle, recommend endorsement with 
conditions, or do not recommend endorsement. 

 
6c. Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) 2020 Grant 

Application: Review and endorsement of a TRIP grant application for 
the 2020 grant cycle. 

 

 Action: Review and recommend endorsement of the TRIP grant 
application for the 2020 grant cycle, recommend endorsement with 

conditions, or do not recommend endorsement. 



March 17, 2020 TAC Regular Meeting Page 2 of 2 

 

 

7. Discussion Items 
 

7a. Florida Transportation Plan (FTP) Update: Presentation by the 
Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) of the FTP Update. 

 
 Action: Discuss the FTP Update and provide comments to FDOT.  

 

7b. Treasure Coast Congestion Assessment (TCCA): Presentation by 
FDOT of the TCCA which employs a new data source, methodology, 

and analysis to identify locations of congestion in the St. Lucie TPO 
area. 

 

 Action: Review the TCCA and provide comments to FDOT.  
 

8. Recommendations/Comments by Members 
 
9. Staff Comments 

 
10. Next Meeting: The next St. Lucie TPO TAC meeting is a regular meeting 

scheduled for 1:30 pm on Tuesday, May 19, 2020. 
 

11. Adjourn 
 
 
NOTICES 

 

The St. Lucie TPO satisfies the requirements of various nondiscrimination laws and 

regulations including Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. Public participation is welcome 

without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, income, or family 

status. Persons wishing to express their concerns about nondiscrimination should contact 

Marceia Lathou, the Title VI/ADA Coordinator of the St. Lucie TPO, at 772-462-1593 or via 

email at lathoum@stlucieco.org.  

 

Persons who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act 

(ADA) or persons who require translation services (free of charge) should contact 

Marceia Lathou at 772-462-1593 at least five days prior to the meeting. Persons who are 

hearing or speech impaired may use the Florida Relay System by dialing 711.  

 

Items not included on the agenda may also be heard in consideration of the best interests of 

the public’s health, safety, welfare, and as necessary to protect every person’s right of 

access. If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the St. Lucie TPO Advisory 

Committees with respect to any matter considered at a meeting, that person shall need a 

record of the proceedings, and for such a purpose, that person may need to ensure that a 

verbatim record of the proceedings is made which includes the testimony and evidence 

upon which the appeal is to be based. 

 

Kreyol Ayisyen: Si ou ta renmen resevwa enfòmasyon sa a nan lang Kreyòl Aysiyen, tanpri 

rele nimewo 772-462-1593. 

 

Español: Si usted desea recibir esta informaciòn en español, por favor llame al 

772-462-1593. 



 

 

Transportation Planning for Fort Pierce, Port St. Lucie, St. Lucie Village and St. Lucie County 

 

Coco Vista Centre 
466 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd. Suite 111 

Port St. Lucie, Florida  34953 
772-462-1593      www.stlucietpo.org 

 
 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
DATE:  Tuesday, January 21, 2020 

 
TIME:  1:30 pm 

 
LOCATION: St. Lucie TPO 

   Coco Vista Centre 
   466 SW Port St. Lucie Boulevard, Suite 111 

   Port St. Lucie, Florida 
_____________________________________________________________ 

 
MEETING SUMMARY 

 

1. Call to Order 
 

Chairwoman Graham called the meeting to order at 1:40 pm. 
 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
The roll call was taken via sign-in sheet and the following members 

were present: 
 

Members Present   Representing 
Kimberly Graham, Chairwoman St. Lucie County Public Works 

Roxanne Chesser    Port St. Lucie Public Works 
Ben Balcer     St. Lucie County Planning 

Murriah Dekle   St. Lucie County Transit  

Laura Dodd     Port St. Lucie Planning 
Rebeca Guerra    Fort Pierce Planning 

Salomon Rincon    St. Lucie County Fire District 
Marty Sanders    St. Lucie County School District 

Ed Seissiger    Fort Pierce Engineering  
 



January 21, 2020 TAC Regular Meeting Page 2 of 7 

 

DRAFT 

Others Present    Representing 
Peter Buchwald St. Lucie TPO 

Ed DeFini St. Lucie TPO 
Yi Ding St. Lucie TPO 

Marceia Lathou St. Lucie TPO 
Rachel Harrison Recording Specialist 

Christine Fasiska Florida Department of 
Transportation (FDOT) 

Bolivar Gomez Martin Metropolitan Planning 
Organization (MPO) 

Dan Hiden FDOT 

Eric Penfield RS&H 
John Podczerwinsky FDOT 

Gus Schmidt TY Lin 
Mira Skoroden FDOT 

Victoria Williams Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise 
 

 
3.  Comments from the Public – None. 

 
 

4.  Approval of Agenda 
 

* MOTION by Mr. Balcer to approve the agenda. 
 

** SECONDED by Ms. Dekle Carried UNANIMOUSLY  

 
 

5. Approval of Meeting Summary 
· November 19, 2019 Regular Meeting 

 
* MOTION by Mr. Sanders to approve the Meeting Summary. 

 
** SECONDED by Mr. Balcer  Carried UNANIMOUSLY  
 
 
6.  Action Items  

 

6a.  Annual Officer Elections: Election of a Chairperson and a 
Vice Chairperson for the TAC for 2020. 

 
Mr. Buchwald invited the TAC secretary to open the nominations for 

TAC Chairperson for 2020.  

 



January 21, 2020 TAC Regular Meeting Page 3 of 7 

 

DRAFT 

* MOTION by Mr. Seissiger to nominate Mr. Sanders to serve as TAC 
Chairperson for 2020. 

 
** SECONDED by Ms. Chesser 

 
 The secretary asked if there were any additional nominations. 

 
* MOTION by Mr. Balcer to nominate Chairwoman Graham to serve as 

TAC Chairperson for 2020. 
 

** SECONDED by Ms. Dekle 

 
There were no other nominations, and the nominations were closed. 

The TAC secretary conducted a hand-count, and Chairwoman Graham 
was elected to serve as TAC Chairperson for 2020 by majority vote.  

 
Chairwoman Graham invited nominations for TAC Vice Chairperson for 

2020. 
 

*  MOTION by Mr. Balcer to nominate Mr. Sanders to serve as Vice 
Chairperson of the TAC for 2020. 

 
** SECONDED by Ms. Dekle 

 
There were no other nominations and the nominations were closed. 

  

*  MOTION to elect Mr. Sanders to serve as Vice Chairperson of the TAC 
for 2020. Carried UNANIMOUSLY 

 
6b. I-95 Multimodal Master Plan Revisions: A presentation of 

the proposed revisions to the draft I-95 Multimodal Master Plan 
by the Florida Department of Transportation. 

  
Mr. Buchwald described the scope and goals of the Master Plan, 

recounted the history of the draft’s development, and then introduced 
Ms. Fasiska, who indicated that she would be replacing former FDOT 

employee Min Tang-Li as Project Manager. Ms. Fasiska provided an 
overview of both the presentation and the project itself before 

outlining FDOT’s new Managed Lanes Policy. She invited Mr. Penfield to 
continue the presentation, and he explained how Managed Lanes could 

be used to mitigate congestion along with how their implementation 

would affect the Master Plan. He noted the project’s timeline and then 
presented the revisions made to the Plan for the I-95 segment 

between Crosstown Parkway and St. Lucie West Boulevard, which 



January 21, 2020 TAC Regular Meeting Page 4 of 7 

 

DRAFT 

added a northbound lane for local traffic to the previously-proposed 
braided ramp strategy. 

 
In response to Ms. Dekle’s question concerning the environmental 

impacts of the proposed I-95 improvements in Martin County, 
Mr. Penfield reiterated the big-picture emphasis of the study but noted 

that a variance could potentially be justified. 
 

Chairwoman Graham inquired about the construction timeline, and 
Mr. Penfield reported that the PD&E study had been programmed for 

2025 but that construction was not yet funded. 

 
Vice Chairman Sanders asked for clarification on the plans for the 

southbound segment between St. Lucie West Boulevard and Crosstown 
Parkway. Mr. Penfield indicated that the braided ramp strategy would 

also be used on that portion, but that it would not be needed as soon 
as its northbound counterpart. Discussion ensued regarding the ability 

of Commerce Center Drive to handle local southbound traffic for that 
segment considering the roundabouts at either end. Mr. Penfield 

explained that the northern roundabout and Commerce Center Drive 
itself would be sufficient through 2045, but that the southern 

roundabout had not been analyzed. 
 

* MOTION by Vice Chairman Sanders to recommend approval of the 
proposed revisions to the draft I-95 Multimodal Master Plan with the 

condition that southbound alternatives would be analyzed in the future 

to include local access solutions between St. Lucie West Boulevard and 
Crosstown Parkway, if necessary. 

 
** SECONDED by Mr. Seissiger Carried UNANIMOUSLY 

 
6c. Public Participation Plan (PPP): Review of the draft PPP for 

the St. Lucie TPO. 
  

Mr. Buchwald introduced Ms. Lathou, who defined public participation 
and described its goals before presenting the timeline and objectives 

of the PPP Major Update. She summarized the guiding principles 
behind the staff’s approach to public involvement and provided an 

overview of the PPP’s contents. Ms. Lathou described the various 
opportunities given to the public for comment along with the diverse 

outreach methods used by TPO staff. She concluded with an 

explanation of how the effectiveness of the PPP would be measured 
and a summary of the comments made by CAC members earlier that 

day.  
 



January 21, 2020 TAC Regular Meeting Page 5 of 7 

 

DRAFT 

In response to Chairwoman Graham’s question, Ms. Lathou described 
where and how the draft PPP was made available to the public. 

 
Vice Chairman Sanders commended the TPO for their transparent 

transportation decision-making processes and responsiveness to public 
concerns. He also suggested that staff consider geo-fencing technology 

as an additional avenue for public participation at public workshops. 
 

* MOTION by Ms. Guerra to recommend adoption of the draft PPP. 
 

** SECONDED by Ms. Chesser Carried UNANIMOUSLY 

 
6d. Safety Performance Targets: Review of the 2020 Safety 

Performance Targets for adoption by the St. Lucie TPO. 
  

Mr. Buchwald explained that State Departments of Transportation and 
Metropolitan Planning Organizations must annually establish statewide 

targets for safety performance measures according to Federal 
Transportation Performance Management requirements. Mr. Ding 

continued by presenting the safety performance results for both FDOT 
and the TPO, and the newly-released 2018 results were compared to 

the 2018 interim benchmarks which are used to demonstrate progress 
toward the final targets. Mr. Ding also identified that a review of the 

crash locations and causes in 2018 indicates that the crashes were 
spread out across the TPO area and do not point to a specific cluster or 

dominant issue such as roadway surface or design defects. Mr. Ding 

noted that FDOT had renewed its commitment to zero deaths and 
serious injuries for 2020 by setting “Vision Zero” targets for all five 

safety performance measures and that the TPO could either support 
them or establish its own targets. The FDOT 2020 forecast range was 

also presented with a slight upward trend recognized for the interim 
benchmarks. Mr. Ding recommended that the same targets as FDOT’s 

2020 Safety Performance Targets be adopted and then presented the 
benchmark figures being recommended for adoption based on the 

analysis of the 2018 results. 
 

Ms. Dekle initiated a discussion of the steps to be taken after the 
adoption of the safety performance targets. Mr. Buchwald explained 

that, with no evidence of crash clustering within the TPO area, the 
focus would remain on general safety strategies like education, 

building up the St. Lucie Walk-Bike Network, reducing speeds, and 

bolstering law enforcement efforts. He also noted that the TPO area 
was relatively safe compared to other areas with similar population.  

 



January 21, 2020 TAC Regular Meeting Page 6 of 7 

 

DRAFT 

Vice Chairman Sanders questioned whether staff conducted any 
additional analyses on the root causes of the crashes. Mr. Ding 

described the various parameters that were taken into consideration 
but reported that no pattern emerged. Mr. Buchwald added that some 

data, such as that concerning distracted driving, had only recently 
started to be collected and might not accurately reflect reality. 

 
* MOTION by Vice Chairman Sanders to recommend maintaining the 

2019 Safety Performance Targets for 2020 with the condition that staff 
re-evaluate the 2018 accident data to disaggregate the various factors 

impacting local accident occurrence with the aim of mitigating serious 

injuries and fatalities. 
 

** SECONDED by Ms. Dekle Carried UNANIMOUSLY 
 

6e. Bicycle-Pedestrian Data Collection Program: Review of the 
proposed Bicycle-Pedestrian Data Collection Program. 

  
Mr. Buchwald explained that bicycle-pedestrian counts and other such 

previously uncollected data were needed to evaluate the bicycle and 
pedestrian use of the St. Lucie Walk-Bike Network (WBN), to identify 

deficiencies and necessary improvements and to prioritize projects. He 
described FDOT’s Statewide Non-Motorized Traffic Monitoring Program, 

which includes the deployment of both permanent, continuous 
bicycle-pedestrian counters and portable, short-term counters, the 

establishment of a statewide repository for bicycle and pedestrian 

data, and the provision of training in data collection. He then outlined 
staff’s proposal to facilitate a similar data collection program in the 

TPO area. If the program were approved, Mr. Buchwald continued, up 
to eight portable, multi-use Eco-Counters would be purchased and 

provided to local agencies for deployment in locations designed to 
support implementation of the WBN, and the resulting data would be 

uploaded to the statewide repository. 
 

In response to Ms. Dekle’s question, Mr. Buchwald clarified that the 
equipment would be purchased by the TPO with a budget of less than 

$50,000.  
 

In answer to Chairwoman Graham’s question, Mr. Buchwald explained 
how the equipment counts cyclists and pedestrians.  

 

* MOTION by Mr. Balcer to recommend approval of the proposed 
Program. 

 
** SECONDED by Ms. Dekle Carried UNANIMOUSLY 



January 21, 2020 TAC Regular Meeting Page 7 of 7 

 

DRAFT 

7. Recommendations/Comments by Members – None. 
 

 
8.  Staff Comments – Mr. Buchwald thanked the members for their 

participation. 
 

 
9.  Next Meeting: The next St. Lucie TPO TAC meeting is a regular 

meeting scheduled for 1:30 pm on Tuesday, March 17, 2020. 
 

 

10.  Adjourn – The meeting was adjourned at 3:00 pm. 
 

 
Respectfully submitted:   Approved by: 

 
 

 
 ___________________  ______________________ 

 Rachel Harrison    Kimberly Graham 

 Recording Specialist   Chairwoman 



 

Transportation Planning for Fort Pierce, Port St. Lucie, St. Lucie Village and St. Lucie County 

 

Coco Vista Centre 
466 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd, Suite 111 

Port St. Lucie, Florida  34953 
772-462-1593     www.stlucietpo.org 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
 

Board/Committee: Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2020 
 

Item Number: 6a 
 

Item Title:  FY 2020/21 – 2021/22 Unified Planning Work 
Program (UPWP)  

 
Item Origination: Federal and State requirements and FY 2018/19– 

FY 2019/20 UPWP 

 
UPWP Reference: Task 1.2 – UPWP Development  

 
Requested Action: Review and recommend adoption of the draft 

UPWP, recommend adoption with conditions, or 
do not recommend adoption. 

 
Staff Recommendation: Because the comments received from the TPO 

Board, the advisory committees, and the public 
have been incorporated into the draft UPWP, it is 

recommended that the draft UPWP be 
recommended for adoption by the TPO Board. 

 
 

Attachments 

· Staff Report 
· Draft FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 UPWP 



 

Transportation Planning for Fort Pierce, Port St. Lucie, St. Lucie Village and St. Lucie County 

 

Coco Vista Centre 
466 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd, Suite 111 

Port St. Lucie, Florida  34953 
772-462-1593     www.stlucietpo.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO: Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 

 

THROUGH: Peter Buchwald 
 Executive Director 

 
FROM: Marceia Lathou 

 Transit Program Manager 
 

DATE: March 10, 2020 
 

SUBJECT: FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 Unified Planning Work 
Program (UPWP) 

 

 
BACKGROUND 

 

The Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) is the two-year program of 
transportation planning activities supported by state and federal funds 

undertaken by the TPO. The UPWP includes a description of the planning work 
and resulting products, who will perform the work, timeframes for completion, 

costs, and funding sources. The UPWP serves as the foundational document 
for carrying out the continuing, cooperative, and comprehensive 

transportation planning process within the TPO area.  
 

The UPWP is required for the TPO to receive funding from the Federal Highway 
Administration (FHWA), the Federal Transit Administration (FTA), the Florida 

Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (FCTD), and the Florida 
Department of Transportation (FDOT).  

 
Planning projects are included in the UPWP based on TPO priorities, the need 

to satisfy state/federal requirements, and funding constraints. Projects may 

involve any aspect of surface transportation including roadways, transit, 
bicycle/pedestrian, and the needs of the transportation disadvantaged.   

 
The current UPWP for FY 2018/19 – FY 2019/20 ends on June 30, 2020. 

Therefore, it is necessary to initiate the development of the UPWP for 
FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22.  

 



March 10, 2020 Page 2 of 3 

 

 

ANALYSIS 

 
A Call for UPWP Projects was initiated in July 2019. An initial discussion of the 

FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 UPWP was requested of the TPO advisory 
committees at their November meetings. The discussion consisted of the 

identification and discussion of the planning priorities, tasks, projects, and 
activities that should comprise the proposed UPWP. The Call for Projects was 

announced to the public through social media, discussions at meetings such 
as the Local Coordinating Board for the Transportation Disadvantaged (LCB) 

and public outreach events. 
 

The Call for UPWP Projects resulted in several project ideas which are included 
in the draft FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 UPWP. These projects include: 

 
· Drone Port Study – analysis of appropriate locations for drone ports 

to ensure the safe routing of unmanned aircraft delivery systems. 

· Micro-Mobility Study – an analysis of the deployment of micro-transit, 
e-scooters, car sharing, and bike sharing in three areas identified in the 

Transit Development Plan (TDP). 
· Community Profile Updates – an update of the existing Community 

Profiles based on the most current U.S. Census data. 
· Crosswalk Markings Visibility Analysis – an analysis of crosswalk 

markings at signalized intersections to determine the need for restriping 
and enhancements to increase visibility for non-motorized traffic within 

crosswalk zones. 
· 2045 Regional Long Range Transportation Plan (RLRTP) – 

development of a plan that updates the 2040 RLRTP and builds upon the 
adopted 2045 LRTPs of the St. Lucie TPO, Martin MPO, and Indian River 

MPO to provide for the efficient movement of people and goods 
throughout the region. 

· TPO Community Awareness Campaign – development of new 

visualization tools in the TPO’s safety campaign. 
· Speed Kills Analysis - a local examination of the link between vehicle 

speed and crash risk and severity. 
· Electric Vehicle Charging Station Plan – development of criteria for 

siting electric vehicle charging stations and selection of appropriate 
locations based on the criteria. 

· Transit Route Optimization Study – analysis of the potential to 
improve customer service and grow ridership on existing bus routes and 

new routes as identified in the TDP. 
· Automated/Connected/Electric/Shared-Use (ACES) Vehicles for 

Transit Study – an update of the ACES Vehicles for Transit Study due 
to rapid changes in transportation technology since the Study’s 

completion in 2019. 



March 10, 2020 Page 3 of 3 

 

 

· Local Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council 

(MPOAC) Institute – a regional workshop for transportation partners 
interested in learning more about the metropolitan transportation 

planning process. 
· SR-A1A South Causeway Bridge Bicycle Lane Pilot Project – 

further evaluation of adding bicycle lanes to the bridge and field testing 
a bicycle lane on the bridge on a temporary basis. 

· St. Lucie Walk-Bike Network Facility Enhancements – could 
include the purchase of active/nonmotorized transportation 

infrastructure. 
· St. Lucie Walk-Bike Network Update – an update to the inventory 

of pedestrian and bicycle facilities. 

Subsequent to the advisory committee reviews, the draft UPWP will be 
submitted to the FDOT, FHWA, and FTA for their review and comment, and a 

public comment period will be initiated. The TPO Board will review the draft 
UPWP at its April meeting. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Because the comments received from the TPO Board, the advisory 

committees, and the public have been incorporated into the draft UPWP, it is 
recommended that the draft UPWP be recommended for adoption by the TPO 

Board. 
 



Transportation Planning for Fort Pierce, Port St. Lucie, St. Lucie Village and St. Lucie County 

 

Coco Vista Centre 

466 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd, Suite 111 
Port St. Lucie, Florida  34953 

772-462-1593     www.stlucietpo.org 

 

Unified Planning Work Program 

(UPWP) 
Performance-Based Planning and Programming 

 

FY 2020/21– FY 2021/22 
(July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2022) 

 
 

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Numbers: 

20.205 – Federal Highway Administration 

20.505 - Federal Transit Administration 

 

Funding for this Planning Work Program Provided By: 

Federal Highway Administration 

Federal Transit Administration 

Florida Department of Transportation 

Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged 

St. Lucie County 

 

Federal Aid Project Number: 0311-057 

Financial Project Number: FM# 439326-3 

 

Adopted on ___________ 

 

________________________________________ 

_______________, Chair 

 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT: The preparation of the UPWP has been funded in part through grants from the Federal 
Highway Administration and Federal Transit Administration of the U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT), 
under the Metropolitan Planning Program of the U.S. Code (Title 23, Section 104f). The contents of this report 
do not necessarily reflect the official views or policy of the USDOT. 
 
TITLE VI STATEMENT: The St. Lucie TPO satisfies the requirements of various nondiscrimination laws and 
regulations including Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. Public participation is welcome without regard to 
race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, income, or family status. Persons wishing to express 
their concerns about nondiscrimination should contact Marceia Lathou, the Title VI/ADA Coordinator of the St. 
Lucie TPO, at 772-462-1593 or via email at lathoum@stlucieco.org. 
 
Kreyol Ayisyen: Si ou ta renmen resevwa enfòmasyon sa a nan lang Kreyòl Aysiyen, tanpri rele nimewo (772) 
462-1593. 
 
Español: Si usted desea recibir esta informaciòn en español, por favor llame al 772-462-1593.  

 
 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

i 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

SECTION PAGE 

I. INTRODUCTION........................................................................................ 1 
II. ORGANIZATION AND MANAGEMENT ......................................................... 7 
III. WORK PROGRAM ELEMENTS AND TASKS ................................................ 12 

ELEMENT 1: PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION .......................................... 13 
Task 1.1 Program Management ......................................................... 14 
Task 1.2 UPWP Development ............................................................ 17 

ELEMENT 2: MODELING, GIS, DATA MANAGEMENT, AND PERFORMANCE 

MEASUREMENT ................................................................ 19 
Task 2.1 Travel Demand Modeling ..................................................... 20 
Task 2.2 GIS and Data Management .................................................. 22 
Task 2.3 Traffic Count Program Management ...................................... 24 
Task 2.4 Performance Management ................................................... 26 

ELEMENT 3: RECURRING AND SYSTEMS AND PROJECT PLANNING ...... 28 
Task 3.1 Long Range Transportation Planning ..................................... 29 
Task 3.2 Transit Planning ................................................................. 31 
Task 3.3 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) .......................... 33 
Task 3.4 Congestion Management Process (CMP) ................................ 35 
Task 3.5 Bicycle-Pedestrian/Complete Streets Planning ........................ 37 
Task 3.6 Freight Planning ................................................................. 39 
Task 3.7 Safety and Security Planning ............................................... 41 
Task 3.8 Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Program ......................... 43 
Task 3.9 Environmental Planning....................................................... 45 
Task 3.10 Automated/Connected/Electric/Shared-Use (ACES) Vehicles 

Planning ............................................................................ 47 
ELEMENT 4: REGIONAL AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL PLANNING AND 

COORDINATION ............................................................... 49 
Task 4.1 Models of Regional Planning Cooperation ............................... 50 
Task 4.2 Intergovernmental Planning and Coordination ........................ 52 

ELEMENT 5: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION, EDUCATION & OUTREACH ........ 54 
Task 5.1 Public Participation, Education & Outreach ............................. 55 

IV. SUMMARY BUDGET TABLES .................................................................... 57 
TABLE 1 Work Task Summary ................................................... 58 
TABLE 2 Revenues (FY 2020/21) .............................................. 60 
TABLE 3 Revenues (FY 2021/22) .............................................. 61 
TABLE 4 Agency Participation (FY 2020/21) ............................. 62 
TABLE 5 Agency Participation (FY 2021/22) ............................. 63 
TABLE 6 Funding Sources (FY 2020/21) ................................... 64 
TABLE 7 Funding Sources (FY 2021/22) ................................... 65 

APPENDICES 

 

APPENDIX A – ACRONYM LIST  

APPENDIX B – EXAMPLE PUBLIC COMMENT NOTICE  

APPENDIX C – SUMMARY OF PUBLIC COMMENTS 

APPENDIX D – FDOT STATEWIDE PLANNING EMPHASIS AREAS AND FDOT DISTRICT 4 

PLANNING ACTIVITIES 

APPENDIX E – STATEMENTS AND ASSURANCES   



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

1 

I. INTRODUCTION 
 

Definition of the Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) 

 

In accordance with Federal Regulations 23 CFR 450 and Florida Statute 339.175(9), the 

UPWP for the St. Lucie Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) identifies the 

transportation planning budget, the priorities to be carried out, and the activities to be 

undertaken in the Metropolitan Planning Area (MPA) in fiscal years 2020/21 and 2021/22. 

The UPWP is developed based upon State and Federal regulations, Chapter 3 of the Florida 

Department of Transportation (FDOT) Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Program 

Management Handbook, local needs, public input, and those activities required to ensure 

that a continuing, cooperative and comprehensive (3-C) approach to transportation 

planning is conducted.  

 

The document is required for the TPO to receive Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), 

Federal Transit Administration (FTA), Florida Commission for the Transportation 

Disadvantaged (FCTD), and FDOT funds. At a minimum, the UPWP is required to include 

a description of the planning work and resulting products, the entities that will perform 

the work, time frames for completing the work, the cost of the work, and the sources of 

funds to support the work.   

 

An Acronym List is provided in Appendix A. 

 

Prior Efforts 

 

A sampling of the activities conducted, the efforts performed, and the end products 

accomplished by the St. Lucie TPO during FY 2018/19 – FY 2019/20 includes the following: 

 

Program Management 

Legislative Priorities for 2019 and 2020 

 
GIS and Data Management 

Census Bureau Participant Statistical Areas Program (PSAP) 

 

Traffic Count Management Program 

Traffic Counts for 2018 and 2019 

 

Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) 

Go2040 LRTP Performance Measures and Report 

Initiation of 2045 LRTP Development 

 

Transit (Bus Operations) Planning 

Transit Development Plan Major Update 

Transit Development Plan Annual Progress Report 

Technical Assistance to Transit Agencies 

 

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 

Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) Administration 

Interactive TIP for FY 2019/20 – FY 2023/24 

List of Priority Projects (LOPP) for 2018/19 and 2019/20 

FDOT Work Program Review for FY 2019/20 – FY 2023/24 and FY 2020/21 – FY 2024/25 

 

Congestion Management Process (CMP) 

2019 CMP Annual Report 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

2 

Complete Streets Planning 

Bicycle Facilities Map Update 

East Coast Greenway/Florida SUN Trail Implementation 

 

Safety and Security Planning 

Security and Safety Issue Identification 

Treasure Coast Community Traffic Safety Team Support 

Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP) Activation and Management 

 

Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Program 

Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan (TDSP) Major Update 

Local Coordinating Board for the Transportation Disadvantaged (LCB) Support 

 

Freight Planning 

Florida Statewide Freight Committee 

St. Lucie Freight Network Management 

 

Environmental Planning 

Sea Level Rise Mapping 

 

Automated/Connected/Electric/Shared-Use (ACES) Vehicles Planning 

ACES Vehicle Recommendations for TDP Major Update 

 

Regional Planning and Coordination 

Treasure Coast Transportation Council Support 

Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) Administration 

 

Intergovernmental Planning and Coordination 

Treasure Coast International Airport Master Plan Update Support 

Treasure Coast International Airport Connector Study Support 

 

Public Involvement, Education & Outreach 

Public Participation Plan (PPP) Major Update 

 

Additional activities conducted during FY 2018/19 – FY 2019/20 are summarized within 

the individual works tasks in Section III of the FY 2018/19 – FY 2019/20 UPWP. 

 

Planning Priorities  

 

The planning priorities to be addressed in FY 2020/21 and FY 2021/22 include: 

 

· Project Advancement: Support the local agencies in advancing the 

implementation of projects in the 2045 LRTP, 2045 RLRTP, and TIP 

· Previous Planning Efforts: Build upon and/or implement the results of previous 

UPWP planning efforts 

· Safety and Security: Provide for the consideration and implementation of 

projects, strategies, and services that increase the safety and security of the 

transportation system 

· Performance-Based Multimodal Planning and Programming: Continue to 

perform performance-based multimodal planning which increases mobility options 

and ensures the most efficient investment of federal transportation funds by linking 

investment priorities to the achievement of adopted targets 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

3 

· Alternative Transportation Facilities: Support the provision of alternative 

transportation facilities including sidewalks, bike paths/lanes, and transit, port, 

airport and ACES infrastructure 

· Regional Efforts: Build upon previous efforts and identify new opportunities for 

regional coordination and collaboration 

· Public Involvement and Education: Continue to enhance public involvement 

and education 

· Livability and Sustainability: Enhance the livability and sustainability of the local 

communities  

· Transportation Demand Management: Support efficient travel behaviors 

 

Through the tasks and activities represented in this UPWP, the TPO will continue to apply 

its priorities in a 3-C manner to assist in addressing local needs. 

 

Planning Tasks to be Funded with FTA Funding 

 

In accordance with FTA Circular 8100.1C Chapter II Part 4(d), the following planning tasks 

are identified to be partially funded with FTA Section 5305(d) funding: 

 

· Task 1.1 Program Management 

· Task 3.2 Transit Planning 

  

These planning tasks are summarized in Section III of the UPWP.  

 

State Support/Match for PL Planning Funds – Soft Match 

 

As the match to receive Federal PL Planning funds for transportation planning, FDOT will 

provide funding, technical assistance, and training on transportation issues and 

administrative procedures to the TPO. FDOT provides a percentage (18.07 percent) 

matching share for FHWA PL funds utilized by the TPO. The match, as a FDOT-adopted 

policy, involves the use of Florida toll revenue credits as a “soft-match”, also known as a 

non-cash match, toward the non-federal matching share of Statewide and Metropolitan 

Planning (PL) funds. Support services provided by FDOT to the TPO include technical 

guidance and assistance and regular attendance at TPO Board, TAC, BPAC, TCCME, and 

LCB meetings. 

 

Section 120 of Title 23, U.S.C., permits a state to use certain toll revenue expenditures 

as a credit toward the non-federal matching share of all programs authorized by Title 23, 

(with the exception of Emergency Relief Programs) and for transit programs authorized 

by Chapter 53 of Title 49, U.S.C. This is in essence a "soft-match" provision that allows 

the federal share to be increased up to 100% to the extent credits are available. 

 

The “soft match” amounts being utilized to match the FHWA PL funding in the UPWP are 

calculated by dividing the total FHWA PL participation (also known as the total 

PL expenses) for each fiscal year by 4.534 and are identified as follows:  

 

FY 2020/21                                    $129,149 

 
FY 2021/22                                    $120,276 
 

State Support/Match for Section 5305(d) Planning Funds 

To receive FTA Section 5305(d) grants, FDOT and St. Lucie County provide a matching 

share for those funds. FDOT will provide cash and technical support services as the state’s 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

4 

matching share of FTA Section 5305(d) funds. Support services will include guidance and 

technical assistance to the TPO staff and attendance at meetings.  

 

FY 2020/21     $12,512 (allocated to Tasks 1.1 and 3.2) 

 

FY 2021/22     $12,512 (allocated to Tasks 1.1 and 3.2) 

 

Agency Involvement in the Development of the UPWP 

 

The UPWP is developed in cooperation with the member agencies of the TPO (Fort Pierce, 

Port St. Lucie, St. Lucie County, St. Lucie County School District, and a transit 

representative). In addition, the UPWP is developed in consultation with FHWA, FTA, 

FDOT, FCTD, the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), and federal land management 

agencies. The UPWP is approved by the TPO Board and the appropriate state and federal 

agencies. In addition, the St. Lucie TPO coordinates the UPWP with the Martin and Indian 

River MPOs. 

 

Public Involvement in the Development of the UPWP 

 

The TPO uses the principles of environmental justice in the preparation of the UPWP and 

is responsive to Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as well as the Moving Ahead for 

Progress in the 21st Century Act (MAP-21) and the Fixing America’s Surface 

Transportation (FAST) Act. The draft UPWP is made readily available for public review 

through the St. Lucie TPO PPP, the TPO website, the CAC, BPAC, LCB, and TCCME 

members, an open public comment period, social media, and other means. An Example 

Public Comment Notice is provided in Appendix B. 

 

The TAC, CAC, BPAC, LCB, and TCCME responded to a Call for UPWP projects at their 

respective meetings in November 2019 and December 2019. The TAC, CAC and BPAC 

reviewed the draft UPWP at their meetings in March 2020. Recommendations regarding 

UPWP projects, activities, and priorities from the TAC, CAC, BPAC, LCB, and TCCME and 

the general public are provided to the TPO Board. The broad range of input is reflected in 

the UPWP and other planning documents to be developed through the UPWP. A summary 

of the comments received and their incorporation into the UPWP is provided in Appendix 

C. 

 

In addition, TPO staff coordinate with local government media specialists to continue 

taping and airing TPO meetings, where the UPWP is discussed and considered, on local 

government and public access television channels. TPO meeting broadcasts are available 

for viewing via a link from the TPO website and are closed-captioned for the hearing 

impaired.  

 

Consistency with Other Plans 

 

The UPWP is developed to be consistent with all applicable plans, including the growth 

management plans of the local governments within the MPA. The UPWP work products 

and tasks are designed to assist local governments by providing resources, such as data 

and maps that can be utilized in the comprehensive planning process. The TPO staff will 

contribute to and support local and state government planning efforts through the 

individual work tasks included in the UPWP. In addition, coordination and support will be 

continued through the TAC, CAC, BPAC, TCCME, and LCB. 

 

 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

5 

Planning Factors and Task Matrix 

 

Federal regulations  require that the metropolitan transportation planning process shall be 

continuous, cooperative, and comprehensive, and provide for consideration and 

implementation of projects, strategies, and services that will address the following factors 

identified in 23 CFR 450.306(b):  

 
1. Support the economic vitality of the metropolitan area, especially by enabling global 

competitiveness, productivity, and efficiency; 
2. Increase the safety of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users; 
3. Increase the security of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users; 
4. Increase accessibility and mobility of people and freight; 
5. Protect and enhance the environment, promote energy conservation, improve the quality 

of life, and promote consistency between transportation improvements and State and local 
planned growth and economic development patterns; 

6. Enhance the integration and connectivity of the transportation system, across and between 
modes, for people and freight; 

7. Promote efficient system management and operation; 
8. Emphasize the preservation of the existing transportation system; 
9. Improve the resiliency and reliability of the transportation system and reduce or mitigate 

stormwater impacts of surface transportation; and 
10. Enhance travel and tourism. 

 

The inclusion of the Federal planning factors in the UPWP and in the metropolitan planning 

process is demonstrated through the use of the following matrix: 

 

 

(Note: An “x” in the box indicates that the UPWP task addresses the planning factor.) 

Work Element Tasks 
MAP-21/FAST Act Planning Factors 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

1.1  Program Management X X X X X X X X X X 

1.2  UPWP Development X X X X X X X X X X 

2.1  Travel Demand Modeling  X X X X  X  X  

2.2  GIS and Data Management  X X X X  X  X  

2.3  Traffic Count Program Management X X  X X  X  X  

2.4  Performance Measurement and Target Setting X X X X X X X X X X 

3.1  Long Range Transportation Planning X X X X X X X X X X 

3.2  Transit Planning X X X X X X X X X X 

3.3  Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) X X X X X X X X X X 

3.4  Congestion Management Process (CMP) X X X X X  X X X X 

3.5  Complete Streets Planning X X  X X X X X X X 

3.6  Freight Planning X X X X X X X X X  

3.7  Safety and Security Planning  X X      X X 

3.8  Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Program  X X  X X X X  X X 

3.9  Environmental Planning X X X X X X X X X X 

3.10 Automated/Connected/Electric/Shared-Use 
(ACES) Vehicles Planning 

X X X X X X X X X X 

4.1  Models of Regional Planning Cooperation X X X X X X X X X X 

4.2  Intergovernmental Planning and Coordination X X X X X X X X X X 

5.1  Public Participation, Education & Outreach X X X X X X X X X X 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

6 

FDOT Statewide Planning Emphasis Areas 

 

In addition to incorporating the previously-summarized Federal Planning Factors, the 

TPO’s UPWP incorporates the FDOT Statewide Planning Emphasis Areas which include 

coordination with rural government entities, implementation of transportation 

performance measures, and support for the adoption of connected vehicles and automated 

vehicles. While several UPWP tasks advance these emphasis areas, UPWP Tasks 2.4, 4.1, 

and 5.1 are dedicated to Performance Measurement and Target Setting, Automated 

Vehicles Planning, and Models of Regional Planning Cooperation, respectively.  

 

The FDOT Statewide Planning Emphasis Areas are summarized in Appendix D.  

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

7 

II. ORGANIZATION AND MANAGEMENT 
 

The St. Lucie TPO is the primary agency responsible for transportation planning for the 

MPA depicted below and was established under the federal requirements of 23 USC 134 

for the utilization of federal transportation funds. The Board consists of ten (10) voting 

members representing the local governments within the MPA, one (1) voting member who 

represents the transit agency in the MPA, one (1) voting member who represents the 

school board, and a non-voting advisor from FDOT. The voting membership of the Board 

is apportioned as follows:  

 

· Four (4) St. Lucie County Board of County Commissioners* 

· Four (4) City of Port St. Lucie Councilmembers 

· Two (2) City of Fort Pierce Commissioners 

· One (1) St. Lucie County School Board member 

· One (1) transit representative 

 
*The District 5 St. Lucie County Commissioner also represents St. Lucie Village 

 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

8 

Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 

 

The St. Lucie TPO has established a broad-based TAC composed of planners, engineers, 

and other appropriate professionals. The TAC was established for the purpose of advising 

and providing technical expertise to the St. Lucie TPO decision-making process for 

adopting and maintaining area-wide transportation plans, policies, and programs. The 

current TAC voting membership includes representation from municipal transportation, 

engineering, public safety, and land use agencies. In addition, the TAC includes 

representation from all modes of transportation and various levels of government and 

provides the opportunity for necessary staff coordination to achieve a unified 

transportation planning effort. The TAC consists of the following voting members: 

 

· St. Lucie County Planning and Development Services Department 

· Fort Pierce Planning Department 

· Port St. Lucie Planning Department 

· St. Lucie County Public Works Department 

· Fort Pierce Engineering Department 

· Port St. Lucie Public Works Department 

· Treasure Coast International Airport 

· St. Lucie County School District 

· Transit Representative 

· St. Lucie County Fire District  

· St. Lucie TPO Area Freight Representative 

· St. Lucie County Sheriff’s Office 

· St. Lucie County Transit Management 

 

In addition, the TAC includes a non-voting advisor who is a representative of the FDOT. 

 

Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) 

 

The St. Lucie TPO also has established a CAC designed to facilitate a broad range of citizen 

involvement in the transportation planning process. The purpose of the CAC is to seek 

citizen and community participation in the St. Lucie TPO decision-making process for 

adopting and maintaining area-wide transportation plans, policies, and programs; provide 

comment with respect to the concerns of various segments of the population; and 

recommend projects and funding allocations for consideration by the TPO Board. The CAC 

plays a significant role in implementing public involvement activities in the planning 

process. The St. Lucie TPO’s CAC consists of the following voting members: 

 

· Two (2) City of Fort Pierce Residents 

· Two (2) City of Port St. Lucie Residents 

· Two (2) Unincorporated St. Lucie County Residents 

· Two (2) Minority Residents of St. Lucie County 

· Two (2) At-Large Residents of St. Lucie County 

· One (1) Disabled Resident of St. Lucie County 

 

Bicycle-Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) 

 

The St. Lucie TPO has established a BPAC to provide recommendations regarding the 

bicycle and pedestrian planning and programming activities for the St. Lucie TPO and to 

work with local and State government agencies to coordinate bicycle and pedestrian 

planning and programming activities. The St. Lucie TPO’s BPAC consists of the following 

voting members: 

 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

9 

· St. Lucie County Parks and Recreation Department 

· City of Port St. Lucie Parks and Recreation Department 

· City of Fort Pierce Public Works Department 

· St. Lucie County Environmental Resources Department 

· One (1) Resident of St. Lucie County Experiencing or Representing a Disability 

· Two (2) Resident Bicycling Representatives 

· Two (2) Resident Running/Hiking Representatives 

 

In addition, the BPAC includes a non-voting advisor who is a representative of the FDOT. 

 

Treasure Coast Corridor Management Entity (TCCME) 

 

A Treasure Coast Corridor Management Entity (TCCME) agreement was established in 

2004. The function of the TCCME is to explore available opportunities for enhancing the 

Treasure Coast corridor of the Florida Scenic Highway. The 19 members of the TCCME 

include representatives from the local jurisdictions and State and local agencies.  

 

Local Coordinating Board for the Transportation Disadvantaged (LCB) 

 

The Local Coordinating Board for the Transportation Disadvantaged (LCB) is appointed by 

the TPO, pursuant to Chapter 427, F.S., and Rule 41-2, F.A.C. The purpose of the LCB is 

to implement the duties described in Rule 41-2 as a part of the Florida Transportation 

Disadvantaged (TD) service delivery program which is incorporated into Task 3.8 of the 

UPWP. The LCB is made up of 18 representatives from various State and local agencies as 

well as citizen representatives. A member of the TPO Board is appointed annually to serve 

as the LCB Chair. 

 

Treasure Coast Transportation Council (TCTC) 

 

In 2006, the Treasure Coast Transportation Council (TCTC), consisting of two members 

each from the TPO, Indian River MPO, and Martin MPO, was created though an Interlocal 

Agreement. The Interlocal Agreement identifies the parties’ “desire to create a formal 

mechanism to coordinate regional transportation planning activities” and “desire to 

participate cooperatively in identifying and selecting regional projects and programs for 

funding available for regional facilities including those funds that may be available through 

the State of Florida Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP). A Treasure Coast 

Technical Advisory Committee (TCTAC) consisting of representatives from the TACs of the 

Martin MPO, St. Lucie TPO, and Indian River MPO was formed to provide technical and 

advisory support for the TCTC.  

 

Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council (MPOAC) 

 

The St. Lucie TPO participates with the other Florida TPOs/MPOs in the statewide 

Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council (MPOAC) which was established by 

state statute to allow TPOs/MPOs to advise on statewide plans and policies affecting MPOs. 

The MPOAC is responsible for providing input and recommendations to FDOT on 

transportation plans, programs, policies, and issues. In addition, the MPOAC also serves 

as a forum for the discussion and formulation of recommendations to other appropriate 

bodies on statewide transportation-related issues. 

 

TPO Staff 

 

St. Lucie TPO staff is the designated professional staff of the St. Lucie TPO and performs 

the work effort required to support the administration and management of a continuing, 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

10 

cooperative, and comprehensive transportation planning process that results in the 

development of plans and programs which comply with MAP-21 and FAST Act 

requirements. The TPO is an autonomous legal entity. Federal assistance and coordination 

are provided primarily through FHWA and FTA. State assistance and coordination are 

provided through FDOT District 4.    

 

Agreements 

 

The TPO has executed the following agreements with State agencies and local 

governments to administer and facilitate the transportation planning process:   

 

Interlocal Agreement for Creation of the Metropolitan Planning Organization 

This agreement among FDOT and member agencies was executed in September 2006 

to establish the St. Lucie TPO to implement and ensure a continuing, cooperative, and 

comprehensive metropolitan transportation planning process throughout the MPA and 

to assure eligibility for the receipt of federal transportation funds.   

 

Interlocal Agreement for Administrative Support Services 

This agreement between the TPO and St. Lucie County was executed in October 2009 

for the provision by St. Lucie County of administrative support services to assist the 

TPO staff in managing the continuing, cooperative and comprehensive metropolitan 

transportation planning process. 

 

MPO Agreement 

This agreement between FDOT and the TPO is for the administration of all FHWA 

program funds (including PL) of the UPWP and identifies the responsibilities for 

cooperatively carrying out transportation planning and programming pursuant to 

Federal regulations and the terms and conditions upon which the funding will be 

provided.  

 

Intergovernmental Coordination and Review and Public Transportation Coordination 

Joint Participation Agreement 

This agreement among the TPO, St. Lucie County (public transit provider), FDOT, and 

the Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council (TCRPC) was executed in March 2007 

and describes the means by which activities will be coordinated, specifies how 

transportation planning and programming will be part of the comprehensively planned 

development of the MPA, and identifies the mutual responsibilities of the parties in 

carrying out the metropolitan transportation planning process.  

 

Public Transportation Joint Participation Agreement 

This agreement between the FDOT and the TPO was executed in October 2015 to 

provide FTA Section 5305(d) funding to the TPO for the undertaking of technical 

studies and to implement specific tasks and activities of the UPWP as described in 

Tasks 1.1 and 3.2. 

 

Interlocal Agreement Creating the Treasure Coast Transportation Council  

This agreement among the St. Lucie TPO, Indian River MPO, and Martin MPO was 

executed in April 2006 to create and provide a separate administrative entity to 

coordinate regional transportation planning activities and to participate cooperatively 

in identifying and selecting regional facilities for funding available through TRIP 

(Transportation Regional Incentive Program).  
 

 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

11 

Operational Procedures & Bylaws 

 

The TPO operates under a set of bylaws adopted in October 2009 and most-recently 

amended in February 2016. While St. Lucie County provides administrative support 

services such as legal, financial, purchasing, and other services to the TPO, the TPO is a 

separate legal entity and autonomous from St. Lucie County. The TPO operates under 

rules and procedures consistent with State and Federal rules and law. The TPO operational 

procedures fully comply with the Public Records Laws and the Sunshine Laws of the State 

of Florida and the federal government. The TPO's official records are maintained in the 

TPO Offices located at 466 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd, Suite 111, Port St. Lucie, FL 34953. 

The TPO records are available for public inspection during normal business hours. 

 

Statements, Certifications and Assurances 

 

On an annual basis, the State and the TPO are required to certify to the FHWA and FTA 

that the planning process is addressing the major issues facing the MPA and that it is 

being conducted in accordance with the following applicable requirements: 

 

§ Title 23 USC Section 134 (Metropolitan Planning) 

§ Section 5305(d) of the Federal Transit Act 

§ Title 23 Section 450.334 of the Code of Federal Regulations (Certification) 

§ Sections 174 and 176 (c) & (d) of the Clean Air Act, 

§ Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Title VI assurance executed by the 

State, 

§ Provisions of MAP-21/FAST Act and corresponding federal regulations, and 

§ Current provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990 and the US 

DOT regulations. 

 

On a quadrennial basis, FHWA and FTA conduct federal certification reviews of TPOs 

designated for census urbanized areas that also are TMAs. Such reviews for the St. Lucie 

TPO and Martin MPO, both designated for the Port St. Lucie TMA, were last completed in 

September 2017 and ultimately resulted in Federal certification for the St. Lucie TPO with 

no Corrective Actions and five Noteworthy Practices being identified for the St. Lucie TPO.  

 

Appendix E contains the Statements and Assurances of the St. Lucie TPO including the 

Debarment and Suspension Certification, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) 

Utilization Statement, Lobbying Certification, and the Title VI Nondiscrimination Policy 

Statement. 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

12 

III. WORK PROGRAM ELEMENTS AND TASKS 
 

The work program is divided into the following major elements and specific work tasks are 

discussed in detail within each major element. 

 

ELEMENT 1: PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION 

 

ELEMENT 2: MODELING, GIS, DATA MANAGEMENT, MONITORING, AND 

PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT 

 

ELEMENT 3: RECURRING AND SYSTEMS PLANNING 

 

ELEMENT 4: REGIONAL AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL PLANNING AND COORDINATION 

 

ELEMENT 5: PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT, EDUCATION & OUTREACH 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

13 

ELEMENT 1: PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION 
 

Element 1 includes the work tasks necessary to manage the transportation planning 

process on a continuing, comprehensive, and cooperative basis including program 

management, office rent and operations, meeting facilitation and support, grants and 

contracts administration, quarterly reporting, certification and auditing, staff education, 

training, and travel, UPWP development and review, development of legislative priorities, 

legal services, and State support.  Specific work tasks are listed below and described on 

the following pages. 

 

Task 1.1  Program Management 

 

Task 1.2  UPWP Development 

 

 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

14 

Task 1.1 Program Management 

Purpose: 

To coordinate, administer, and manage a continuing, comprehensive, and cooperative 

transportation planning process for the MPA of the St. Lucie TPO. 

Previous Work Completed: 

The TPO staff provided technical and administrative support to and facilitated the 

meetings for the TPO Board and TAC. The staff coordinated, administered, and managed 

the planning activities to meet the requirements of TPO agreements and other rules and 

regulations to ensure a continuing, cooperative and comprehensive transportation 

planning process. The operations included personnel administration and the filling of any 

staff vacancies and continually reviewing staff organization in order to assure 

implementation of the UPWP. In addition, work files, computers, audio-visual equipment 

and other office equipment were maintained.  

 

The staff also prepared the various documents including quarterly progress reports and 

financial records needed to assure State and Federal transportation funding, and 

maintained liaison with the appropriate agencies. TPO Agreements and By-Laws were 

updated as needed and legislative priorities were developed, using local funds, and 

adopted annually by the TPO Board.  Staff participated in the FHWA/MPO/FDOT 

Statewide Video Conferences and performed the Annual Joint Certification Process with 

FDOT.  TPO representatives attended meetings of the MPOAC, National Association of 

Reginal Councils (NARC), Association of MPOs (AMPO), and associated subcommittees.  

Workshops and training sessions were attended to facilitate the above activities and to 

support addressing the planning priorities in a variety of technical areas including 

scenario planning, freight planning, travel demand management, transportation data 

management and modeling, and community livability/sustainability. 

Required Activities: 

· Provide technical assistance and support to the TPO Board and TAC including the 

preparation of meeting agendas, minutes, notices, etc. 

· Provide grants and contracts administration, update interlocal agreements as 

necessary, and maintain financial records including an annual financial audit as 

required by State and Federal regulations which may be conducted concurrently 

with St. Lucie County’s annual financial audit 

· Prepare quarterly progress reports and invoices for the FDOT 

· Participate in the annual joint certification review process with the FDOT 

· Participate in the federal certification review process with the FDOT and the FHWA 

· Conduct a local MPOAC Institute training workshop 

· Participate in FHWA/MPO/FDOT Statewide Conferences which may include travel 

· Attend meetings, which may include travel, of the MPOAC, NARC, AMPO, 

associated subcommittees, and other related or relevant organizations and 

agencies  

· Prepare, using local funds, legislative priorities annually for consideration by the 

TPO Board  

· Attend professional workshops and training programs, which may include travel, 

with regard to professional trade associations, geographic information systems, 

transportation planning, congestion management, public involvement, 

FDOT/FHWA requirements, freight planning, travel demand management and 

modeling, community livability/sustainability, and other relevant subjects  

· Maintain computer stations and work files and other office equipment 

· Manage payments of office rent and associated office expenses 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

15 

End Product: Completion 

Date: 

Responsible 

Agencies: 

St. Lucie TPO 

 

 

Participating 

Agencies: 

FHWA, FDOT, 

St. Lucie 

County 

2021 Legislative Priorities (uses local funds only) December 2020 

2022 Legislative Priorities (uses local funds only) October 2021 

2021 Annual Joint Certification Review May 2021 

2022 Annual Joint Certification Review May 2022 

Local MPOAC Institute workshop June 2022 

Federal Certification Review April 2021 

 
 
 

Task 1.1 Program Management 

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2020/2021 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
STBG 

TPO 

Local 
FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$169,552 $0 $2,000 $15,480 $1,935 $1,935 $190,902 

Subtotal: $169,552 $0 $2,000 $15,480 $1,935 $1,935 $190,902 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant Serv.1 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 

Subtotal: $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $6,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,200 

Subtotal: $6,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,200 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

Advertising $3,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,800 

Building Rental $64,306 $0 $0 $25,600 $3,200 $3,200 $96,306 

Books & Subscriptions $225 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $225 

Communications $400 $0 $0 $480 $60 $60 $1,000 

Equipment < $1000 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 

Equipment Rental $1,900 $0 $0 $480 $60 $60 $2,500 

General & Admin Charges2 $49,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $49,000 

Office Supplies $3,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,500 

Operating Supplies $800 $0 $0 $960 $120 $120 $2,000 

Postage & Freight $130 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $130 

Supplies-Computer $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500 

Training & Seminars $1,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,750 

Utilities $2,500 $0 $0 $2,000 $250 $250 $5,000 

Subtotal: $129,811 $0 $0 $29,520 $3,690 $3,690 $166,711 

Total: $325,563 $0 $2,000 $45,000 $5,625 $5,625 $383,813 
1,2See the next page for an explanation of these expenses.   



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

16 

Task 1.1 Program Management 

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2021/2022 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
STBG 

TPO 

Local 
FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, 

fringe benefits, and 

other deductions 

$128,428 $0 $2,000 $14,580 $1,822 $1,822 $148,652 

Subtotal: $128,428 $0 $2,000 $14,580 $1,822 $1,822 $148,652 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services1 
$20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 

Subtotal: $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 

C.  Travel and Seminar Registration: 

Travel Expenses $9,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,200 

Subtotal: $9,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,200 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

Advertising $3,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,800 

Building Rental $66,200 $0 $0 $26,500 $3,313 $3,313 $99,326 

Books & Subscriptions $225 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $225 

Communications $400 $0 $0 $480 $60 $60 $1,000 

Equipment < $1000 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 

Equipment Rental $1,900 $0 $0 $480 $60 $60 $2,500 

General & 

Administrative Charges2 
$49,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $49,000 

Office Supplies $3,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,500 

Operating Supplies $800 $0 $0 $960 $120 $120 $2,000 

Postage & Freight $130 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $130 

Supplies-Computer $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500 

Training and Seminars $14,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,750 

Utilities $2,500 $0 $0 $2,000 $250 $250 $5,000 

Subtotal: $144,705 $0 $0 $30,420 $3,803 $3,803 $182,731 

Total: $302,333 $0 $2,000 $45,000 $5,625 $5,625 $360,583 

 
1Contract/Consultant Services include custodial, security, and meeting support/meeting summary 

preparation services.  

 
2General and Administrative Charges are the direct expenses charged by St. Lucie County for the 

provision of administrative support services which include procurement/purchasing, finance, 

human resources, information technology, insurance coverage, and legal services.  

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

17 

Task 1.2 UPWP Development 

Purpose: 

To implement the FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 UPWP and develop the FY 2022/23 – 

FY  2023/24 UPWP consistent with Federal and State requirements. 

Previous Work Completed: 

Implementation of the FY 2018/2019 – FY 2019/2020 UPWP and all required budget 

revisions and amendments. Coordination with Martin and Indian River MPOs on the 

implementation and development of their respective UPWPs. 

Required Activities: 

· Implement the 2020/2021 – FY 2021/2022 UPWP 

· Develop the FY 2022/2023 – FY 2023/2024 UPWP 

· Process amendments to the adopted UPWP as necessary 

· Process budget revisions to the adopted UPWP as necessary 

· Coordinate with neighboring MPOs 

End Product: Completion Date: 

Responsible Agency: 

St. Lucie TPO 

 

Participating Agencies: 

FDOT, FHWA, FTA, FAA, 

and local governments 

FY 2022/23 – FY 2023/24 

UPWP Kickoff Meeting 
January 2022 

Review by Advisory 

Committees & Board 
March/April 2022 

Transmittal to FDOT March 2022 

Public Comment Period March/April 2022 

Adoption by Board April 2022 

Transmittal to FHWA & FTA May 2022  

UPWP Amendments As needed 

 

 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

18 

Task 1.2 UPWP Development 

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2020/2021 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$2,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,500 

Subtotal: $2,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,500 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $2,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,500 

 

Task 1.2 UPWP Development  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2021/2022 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 

Subtotal: $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 

 

 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

19 

ELEMENT 2: MODELING, GIS, DATA MANAGEMENT, AND PERFORMANCE 

MEASUREMENT 
 

Element 2 includes the work tasks necessary to collect, monitor, and manage area travel 

characteristics and factors affecting travel such as socioeconomic and land use data, 

transportation system data, and other data concerns and issues. In addition, Element 2 

includes efforts to improve the quality of the data and the collection and monitoring 

processes, to enhance travel demand modeling, to manage the Traffic Count Program, 

and to incorporate performance measurement and target setting. Specific work tasks are 

listed below and described on the following pages. 

 

Task 2.1 Travel Demand Modeling 

 

Task 2.2 GIS and Data Management 

 

Task 2.3 Traffic Count Program Management 

 

Task 2.4 Performance Management 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

20 

Task 2.1 Travel Demand Modeling 

Purpose: 

To ensure the highest quality of travel demand modeling used by the continuing, 

cooperative and comprehensive transportation planning processes upon which decision 

making is based. 

Previous Work: 

The Treasure Regional Planning Model (TCRPM) was employed for transportation 

planning by the TPO and Indian River and Martin MPOs. The TCRPM version 5 was 

developed and will be utilized to support several tasks including development of the 

2045 LRTP and 2045 RLRTP. TCRPM is based on the activity based modeling approach, 

and the TPO regularly hosted the model development meetings for the TCRPM. In 

addition, TPO staff participated on the Statewide Modeling Task Force (MTF) and the 

Florida Standard Urban Transportation Model Structure (FSUTMS) Users Group. Staff 

also provided guidance on regional modeling projects.  

Required Activities: 

· Coordinate operation of TCRPM with FDOT, Indian River and Martin MPOs 

· Participate in regional modeling activities that include model improvements; 

travel and other data collection, compilation and development; model 

estimation, calibration, validation and sensitivity tests; and associated model 

support services. 

· Utilize the TCRPM to support, when applicable, UPWP tasks such as regional and 

intergovernmental planning and coordination.  

· Participate in MTF and regional modeling activities 

End Product: Completion Date: Responsible Agency: 

St. Lucie TPO 

 

Participating Agencies: 

Indian River MPO, Martin 

MPO, and FDOT 

2045 LRTP modeling 

activities 
February 2021  

2045 RLRTP modeling 

activities 
June 2022 

 

 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

21 

Task 2.1 Travel Demand Modeling  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2020/2021 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 

Subtotal: $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 

 

Task 2.1 Travel Demand Modeling  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2021/2022 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, 

fringe benefits, and 

other deductions 

$5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 

Subtotal: $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

22 

Task 2.2 GIS and Data Management 

Purpose: 

To ensure the highest quality of data used by the continuing, cooperative, and 

comprehensive transportation planning processes to support decision-making. 

Previous Work: 

The TPO continued to coordinate activities related to land use and socioeconomic data 

collection and analysis and assisted in the maintenance of GIS layers. In addition, the 

TPO participated in the identification of demographic changes that impact traffic 

operations and projections and travel demand. These efforts continued to be 

coordinated with the Martin and Indian River MPOs. 

 

A TPO staff member was assigned as the primary participant for the Census Bureau’s 

Participant Statistical Areas Program (PSAP). Staff reviewed and updated selected TPO 

area statistical area boundaries for 2020 Census data tabulation following U.S. Census 

Bureau guidelines and criteria. The Census Bureau will use the statistical areas defined 

for the 2020 Census to tabulate data for the annual American Community Survey (ACS) 

estimates and the Economic Census. 

 

The TPO continued to coordinate data collection and monitoring activities in support of 

Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) infrastructure, such as the St. Lucie Advanced 

Transportation Management System (ATMS), and related to land use and socioeconomic 

data collection and analysis. 

 

To ensure the accuracy and relevance of geo-spatial data used for impact analysis, 

mapping, and decision making, TPO staff continued to monitor Federal, State, and local 

GIS geo-spatial databases. 

Required Activities: 

· GIS and data monitoring, updates, maintenance, and coordination 

· ITS/St. Lucie ATMS implementation 

· Bicycle-Pedestrian counts: partnering with local jurisdictions in the 

development of new sets of previously-uncollected data that will be used to 

evaluate the bicycle and pedestrian use of the transportation network, 

identify deficiencies and needed improvements, and prioritize projects. This 

may include assisting with the purchase of data collection technology 

endorsed by the FDOT Transportation Data Office. 

· Support local enumeration efforts for the 2020 Census. 

· Explore possibilities for presenting the TPO area’s multi-modal 

transportation network in 3D to promote public involvement and enable 

viewers to visualize layers, features, and linked information in 3D. 

End Product: Completion Date: Responsible Agency: 

St. Lucie TPO 

 

Participating Agencies: 

FDOT, City of Fort Pierce, 

City of Port St. Lucie, 

St. Lucie County 

Presentation of 3D 

animation showing 

proposed multi-modal 

transportation connectivity 

June 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

23 

Task 2.2 GIS and Data Management 

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2020/2021 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, 

fringe benefits, and 

other deductions 

$15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 

Subtotal: $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 

 

Task 2.2 GIS and Data Management 

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2021/2022 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, 

fringe benefits, and 

other deductions 

$10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

Subtotal: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

24 

Task 2.3 Traffic Count Program Management 

Purpose:  

To collect, monitor, and manage the highest quality of current traffic data on the public 

roadway network within the MPA. 

Previous Work: 

The TPO continued to collect and manage the Traffic Count Program through the Traffic 

Count Data Management System (TCDMS) and acted as a clearinghouse for the 

collection and management of all traffic counts performed in the MPA by the cities, 

County, and FDOT. The Fall 2018 and Fall 2019 Traffic Counts were collected and 

uploaded into the TCDMS, and the resulting reports were published online. The reports 

were also provided to FDOT, local governments, private consulting firms, and the public 

upon request. 

 

The Level of Service Analysis System (LOSAS) was updated to reflect FDOT’s updated 

methodology of performing roadway level-of-service analyses based on posted speed 

limits rather than traffic signal density. 

Required Activities: 

· Manage and fund the Traffic Count Program. At the present time, none of the local 

jurisdictions maintains a formal traffic count program and continuation of the 

Traffic Count Program is necessary to monitor the performance of road segments 

for transportation planning purposes.  

· Collect and manage the Traffic Counts Program through the TCDMS and act as a 

clearinghouse for the collection and management of all traffic counts performed in 

the MPA by the Cities, County, and FDOT. 

· Maintain the LOSAS to evaluate the congestion and operating condition of the 

roadway network and produce an Annual Level of Service Report.  

· Continue to manage and fund the Traffic Count Program until an agreement to 

share the cost between the TPO and the local governments is appropriate to fund 

the program in future years. Such an agreement would need to be approved by 

the elected boards of the local governments. 

· Manage consultant services for traffic counts, LOSAS and TCDMS. 

End Product: Completion Date: Responsible Agency: 

St. Lucie TPO 

 

Participating Agencies: 

FDOT, City of Fort Pierce, 

City of Port St. Lucie, 

St. Lucie County 

2020 Traffic Count and 

LOS Report 
January 2021 

2021 Traffic Count and 

LOS Report 

 

January 2022 

 

 

 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

25 

Task 2.3 Traffic Count Program Management  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2020/2021 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $35,000 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $35,000 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $0 $0 $45,000 $0 $0 $0 $45,000 

 

Task 2.3 Traffic Count Program Management  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2021/2022 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$0 $0 $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $0 $0 $55,000 $0 $0 $0 $55,000 

 
  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

26 

Task 2.4 Performance Management 

Purpose:  

To ensure the most efficient investment of Federal transportation funds by linking 

investment priorities to the achievement of adopted targets 

Previous Work: 

The TPO continued to incorporate performance management as a strategic approach 

that includes performance measurement and target setting to connect investment and 

policy decisions to help achieve performance goals. Performance measures are 

quantitative criteria used to evaluate progress. Performance measure targets are the 

benchmarks against which collected data is gauged.  

 

The TPO and the transit provider cooperatively established targets for the State of Good 

Repair performance measures. FDOT established targets for the safety, bridge and 

pavement, and system performance measures, and the TPO chose to support FDOT’s 

targets. The strategies and investments used to meet the targets were identified and 

reported by FDOT through its Highway Safety Improvement Program, and the TPO 

reported its targets to FDOT.  

Required Activities: 

· Support FDOT targets or establish own performance measurement targets for 

targets for safety, system performance, bridge and pavement performance 

measures 

· Obtain local data or data from FDOT for performance measurement 

· Track progress toward meeting targets based on the data obtained and report to 

FDOT 

· Continue to coordinate with FDOT and transit providers to take action on the 

additional targets and other requirements of the Federal performance management 

process 

End Product: Completion Date: 
Responsible Agency: 

St. Lucie TPO 

 

Participating Agencies: 

FDOT  

Set 2021 performance 

targets and report to FDOT  
February 2021 

Set 2022 performance 

targets and report to FDOT 
February 2022 

 

 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

27 

Task 2.4 Performance Measurement and Target Setting 

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2020/2021 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

Subtotal: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

 

Task 2.4 Performance Measurement and Target Setting 

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2021/2022 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

Subtotal: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

 
  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

28 

ELEMENT 3: RECURRING AND SYSTEMS AND PROJECT PLANNING 

 
Element 3 includes the systems planning and recurring planning activities. Specific 

work tasks are listed below and described on the following pages. 
 
Task 3.1 Long Range Transportation Planning  

 
Task 3.2 Transit Planning 

 
Task 3.3 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  
 

Task 3.4 Congestion Management Process (CMP) 
 

Task 3.5 Complete Streets Planning 
 
Task 3.6 Freight Planning 

 
Task 3.7 Safety and Security Planning 

 
Task 3.8 Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Program  

 
Task 3.9 Environmental Planning 
 

Task 3.10 Automated/Connected/Electric/Shared-Use (ACES) Vehicles 
Planning 

 

 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

29 

Task 3.1 Long Range Transportation Planning  

Purpose: 

To develop a 2045 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) while continuing to 

implement the Go2040 LRTP and the 2040 Treasure Coast Regional LRTP (RLRTP) which 

provide for the development, management, and operation of multimodal transportation 

systems and considers and/or integrates facilities that serve national, statewide, or 

regional transportation functions. 

Previous Work: 

The TPO initiated the development of the 2045 LRTP which incorporates livability 

initiatives to improve mobility and quality of life through improvements that support 

multiple transportation modes. The Plan will also incorporates Safety, Security, and 

Congestion Elements that inform other tasks of the UPWP.  

 

The TPO processed one amendment to GO2040LRTP and continue to implement the 

Go2040 LRTP and the 2040 RLRTP, which focuses on regional issues/projects, was 

completed and complements the Go2040 LRTP.  

 

Performance measures developed for the Go2040 LRTP were monitored and reviewed 

on an annual basis. MAP-21/FAST Act performance measures were reviewed, and FAST 

Act requirements with the corresponding rules promulgated were analyzed.  
 
Coordination occurred with state, regional, and local agencies to identify and prioritize 

projects which increase mobility options as part of the U.S. 1 Corridor Retrofit Project.  

 

The TPO participated with FDOT in the major update process for the Strategic 

Intermodal System (SIS) Unfunded Needs and Cost Feasible Plans. 

Required Activities: 

• 2045 LRTP development 

· 2045 LRTP Program Project Development: conceptualizing individual projects 

that address transportation issues and developing the purpose and need for the 

project to advance its development 

• Go2040 LRTP amendment and implementation 

• Participation in FTP and SIS Plan implementation and updates 

End Product: Completion Date: Responsible Agencies: 

St. Lucie TPO 

 

Participating Agencies:  

FDOT, FTA, FHWA, St. Lucie 

County, City of Fort Pierce, 

City of Port St. Lucie, Martin 

MPO, and Indian River MPO 

2045 LRTP with TIP/LRTP 

Performance Report 
February 2021 

 
 
  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

30 

Task 3.1 Long Range Transportation Planning  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2020/2021 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$20,000 $0 $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $45,000 

Subtotal: $20,000 $0 $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $45,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $150,000 $0 $0 $0 $150,000 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $150,000 $0 $0 $0 $150,000 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $20,000 $0 $175,000 $0 $0 $0 $195,000 

 

Task 3.1 Long Range Transportation Planning  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2021/2022 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

Subtotal: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

 

 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

31 

Task 3.2 Transit Planning 

Purpose: 

To provide technical assistance and guidance to the transit providers within the MPA and the 

region, to support public transportation planning and transit grant administration activities, 

and to develop and implement analytical methods to identify gaps in the connectivity of the 

transportation system and develop infrastructure and operational solutions that provide the 

public, especially traditionally underserved populations, with adequate access to essential 

services. 

Previous Work: 

Intermodal planning and coordination was supported through transit planning activities such 

as Travel Demand Management (TDM) strategies with Martin and Indian River MPOs and South 

Florida Commuter Services (SFCS).  

The TPO coordinated and facilitated a Park & Ride Lot Program by building upon the results of 

previous planning efforts. Development of the I-95/Gatlin Boulevard Jobs Express multimodal 

terminal continued. The TPO Board approved the Scope of Services for the Jobs Express 

Terminal Connectivity Study which analyzed multimodal connections to the Terminal. 

The TPO Board endorsed the Transit Development Plan (TDP) Major Update, the transit 

provider’s planning, development, and operational guidance document. The transit provider’s 

TDP Major Update was prepared in-house with limited consultant assistance.   

Other transit planning activities that were continued included providing technical and planning 

assistance to the County and the Transit Operator in order to maintain the County’s eligibility 

for the continued receipt of federal and state transit grant funds. Staff assisted in the 

development of a TDP Annual Progress Report and first/last mile transit solutions. The 

performance of the transit system was monitored on an ongoing basis. Potential impacts 

caused by the extension of passenger rail service were monitored. The coordination of 

specialized transportation services continued through quarterly transit meetings. 

Required Activities: 

· Provision of technical assistance to the transit providers 

• Transit Development Plan (TDP) Annual Progress Reports  

• Micro-Mobility Study - an analysis of the deployment of micro-transit, e-scooters, car 

sharing, and bike sharing in three areas identified in the TDP. 

• Transit Route Optimization Study -analysis of the potential to improve customer service 

and grow ridership on existing bus routes and new routes as identified in the TDP.  

· Support of intermodal planning, travel demand management, and transit planning 

coordination including implementation of the SFCS Workplan 

• Park and ride lot program planning  

• Passenger rail service program planning which may include a public opinion survey on 

the need for a passenger rail station in St. Lucie County 

End Product: Completion Date: Responsible Agencies:  

St. Lucie TPO 

 

Participating Agencies:  

FTA, FDOT, St. Lucie 

County, Martin MPO, 

Indian River MPO, City of 

Fort Pierce, City of Port St. 

Lucie 

 

TDP Annual Progress Report September 2020 

TDP Annual Progress Report September 2021 

Transit Route Optimization Study June 2021 

Micro-Mobility Study June 2022 

 
 
 
 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

32 

Task 3.2 Transit Planning  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2020/2021 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$15,000  $50,000 $55,094 $6,887 $6,887 $133,868 

Subtotal: $15,000  $50,000 $55,094 $6,887 $6,887 $133,868 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0  $30,000 $0 $0 $0 $30,000 

Subtotal: $0  $30,000 $0 $0 $0 $30,000 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

        

Subtotal: $0  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $15,000  $80,000 $55,094 $6,887 $6,887 $163,868 

 

Task 3.2 Transit Planning  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2021/2022 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$10,000 $0 $50,000 $55,094 $6,887 $6,887 $128,868 

Subtotal: $10,000 $0 $50,000 $55,094 $6,887 $6,887 $128,868 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $30,000 $0 $0 $0 $30,000 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $30,000 $0 $0 $0 $30,000 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $10,000 $0 $80,000 $55,094 $6,887 $6,887 $158,868 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

33 

Task 3.3 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 

Purpose: 

To annually coordinate, update, and maintain the five-year TIP which reflects Federal, State, and 

local funding and identifies all Federal, State, and locally funded transportation improvements 

within the TPO area. 

Previous Work: 

The TIP continued to be developed annually based on the LRTP, TDP, CMP, bicycle/pedestrian 

plans, airport and port plans, the Transportation Alternatives (TA) Project Prioritization 

Methodology, and other planning activities as necessary. The development of the TIP included 

the preparation of the List of Priority Projects (LOPP) which prioritizes roadway, transit, and CMP. 

The LOPP was prepared based on input from local agencies including transit, FDOT, and the 

public.  

 

The Draft Tentative Work Program was reviewed to ensure consistency with the LOPP and the 

LRTP and was considered by the TPO advisory committees and Board for endorsement. FDOT’s 

Final Tentative Work Program and the Annual Publication of Obligated Federal Projects was 

incorporated into the TIP.  

 

The TIP was adopted by the Board after a public comment period and review of the draft TIP by 

the advisory committees, and the Interactive TIP subsequently was launched. The Interactive 

TIP was maintained, and the TPO coordinated with FDOT to amend the TIP and process STIP 

amendments as needed. A consultant was utilized for maintenance of the Interactive TIP.  

 

Conceptual project development continued. The TPO continued to play primary roles in the 

completion of PD&E Studies for Port St. Lucie Boulevard, SR-A1A North Causeway Bridge, and 

other projects derived from the LRTP.  

Required Activities: 

· Development of the LOPP 

· Development of the TIP with TIP/LRTP Performance Report and TIP/STIP amendments 

· Maintenance of the Interactive TIP  

· Participation in PD&E studies for projects derived from the LRTP 

End Product: Completion Date: 

Responsible Agency: 

St. Lucie TPO 

 

Participating Agencies: 

FDOT, City of Port St. 

Lucie, St. Lucie County, 

City of Fort Pierce, School 

District 

Submittal of 2020/21 LOPP to FDOT September 2020 

Review/Endorsement of FDOT’s Five-Year 

Work Program 
December 2020 

FY 2021/22 – FY 2025/26 TIP Adoption & 

Interactive TIP Update 
June 2021 

Annual Publication of Obligated Federal 

Projects 
June 2021 

Submittal of 2021/22 LOPP to FDOT September 2021 

Review/Endorsement of FDOT’s Five-Year 

Work Program 
December 2021 

FY 2022/23 – FY 2026/27 TIP Adoption & 

Interactive TIP Update 
June 2022 

Annual Publication of Obligated Federal 

Projects 
June 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

34 

Task 3.3 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2020/2021 
Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,000 

Subtotal: $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500 

Subtotal: $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $42,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $42,500 

 

Task 3.3 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2021/2022 
Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

TOTAL 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,000 

Subtotal: $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ $35,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 

Subtotal: $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $43,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43,000 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

35 

Task 3.4 Congestion Management Process (CMP) 

Purpose: 

To maintain and monitor the CMP and identify and prioritize CMP projects for the FDOT 

Work Program and the TPO LOPP and TIP. 

Previous Work: 

The CMP Implementation Plan prioritizes projects which address identified congestion 

and safety issues using one or more “quick-fix” strategies. An Annual CMP Report was 

completed to update congestion and safety issues and explore strategies to address 

areas of concern. In coordination with FDOT Traffic Operations, the CMP and its 

Implementation Plan were utilized to allocate the TPO’s CMP box funds of $300,000-

$400,000 annually. The CMP was also used for the annual development of the LOPP, 

TIP, and Work Program, and for ongoing project prioritization as needed in coordination 

with FDOT Traffic Operations.  

 

The Go2040 LRTP included a preliminary screening of congested facilities for potential 

CMP concerns to serve as the basis of a CMP Major Update, which was initiated in 2017. 

The Major Update involved two phases. Phase I was completed and identified roadway 

corridors and intersections for further analysis. During Phase II, these corridors and 

intersections were studied, congestion mitigation strategies were identified, and a 

prioritized list of projects or strategies was prepared for the allocation of the TPO’s CMP 

Box Funds. Mid-day traffic congestion was identified to be an issue on St. Lucie West 

Boulevard, one of the segments being analyzed as part of the CMP Major Update. 

 

The St. Lucie ATMS Master Plan continued to be implemented. 

Required Activities: 

· CMP Project coordination and prioritization 

· CMP Annual Report which evaluates the performance of the CMP 

· ATMS Master Plan Implementation through participation, including attending project 

progress meetings, with FDOT and FDOT’s consultant in the implementation of Phase 

I of the ATMS Master Plan; coordination with local agencies; and the development 

and prioritization of subsequent phases in the TPO’s LOPP 

End Product: Completion Date: Responsible Agencies: 

St. Lucie TPO 

 

Participating Agencies: 

FDOT, City of Fort Pierce, 

City of Port St. Lucie, St. 

Lucie County 

2020 CMP Update/Annual 

Report 
February 2021 

2021 CMP Update/Annual 

Report 
February 2022 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

36 

Task 3.4 Congestion Management Process (CMP) 

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2020/2021 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 

Subtotal: $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 

 

Task 3.4 Congestion Management Process (CMP) 

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2021/2022 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 

Subtotal: $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

37 

Task 3.5 Bicycle-Pedestrian/Complete Streets Planning 

Purpose: 

To review, update, and implement the St. Lucie Walk-Bike Network, build upon previous 

bicycle/pedestrian/greenway planning efforts, and continue the ongoing planning and 

coordinating efforts which support the provision of bicycle, pedestrian, and greenway 

facilities.  

Previous Work: 

The TPO maintained and updated the inventory of bicycle and pedestrian facilities, 

known as the St. Lucie Walk-Bike Network, and performed activities as needed in 

support of its implementation. Through the St. Lucie Walk-Bike Network, TPO staff 

continued to coordinate with the local governments, the St. Lucie School District, FDOT, 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection Office of Greenways and Trails, and the 

East Coast Greenway Alliance regarding bicycle/pedestrian/greenway issues and the 

planning, prioritizing, funding, and implementation of bicycle/pedestrian/greenway 

facilities. Coordination of bicycle/pedestrian/greenway planning activities also occurred 

through the BPAC, TAC, and CAC. Potential bicycle/pedestrian/greenway projects were 

identified for funding and considered for prioritization in the TPO’s LOPP.  

 

Programmed projects reviewed through the Electronic Review Comments (ERC) system 

were evaluated by the TPO based on bicycle and pedestrian-friendliness.  

 

The Bicycle Facilities Map was updated.  

 

The TPO continued to develop plans and implement projects to address specific gaps or 

obstacles impeding the extension of the East Coast Greenway and the Florida SUN Trail 

through the St. Lucie TPO area.  

 

TPO staff facilitated the program for the Treasure Coast Scenic Highway (TCSH) which 

traverses the St. Lucie TPO MPA. To enhance and protect the corridor resources and 

facilities, the TPO through the TCSH program provided coordination for the planning, 

prioritizing, funding, and implementation of facilities within the corridor.  

 

The design of the I-95 Jobs Express Terminal was completed, and BPAC members 

identified the need for the installation of bicycle lockers at the facility. Previous work 

conducted by the TPO such as the Bicycle Rack Plan identified the need for the 

installation of other active/nonmotorized transportation infrastructure such as bicycle 

racks.  

Required Activities: 

· Local coordination/support and project review and prioritization including assisting 

agencies with sidewalk inventories, gap studies, etc. to support their compliance with 

ADA requirements 
· East Coast Greenway (ECG)/Florida SUN Trail coordination and implementation 

End Product: Completion Date: Responsible Agency: 

St. Lucie TPO 
 

Participating Agencies: 
FDOT, St. Lucie County, 

City of  Fort Pierce, City of 
Port St. Lucie, St. Lucie 

School Board, ECG Alliance 

St. Lucie Walk-Bike Network Update June 2021 

St. Lucie Walk-Bike Network Facility 

Enhancements which includes the 

purchase of active/nonmotorized 

transportation infrastructure 

June 2022 

 

 

 

 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

38 

Task 3.5 Bicycle-Pedestrian/Complete Streets Planning 

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2020/2021 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,000 

Subtotal: $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,000 

 

Task 3.5 Bicycle-Pedestrian/Complete Streets Planning 

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2021/2022 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$35,000 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $55,000 

Subtotal: $35,000 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $55,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $35,000 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $35,000 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $35,000 $0 $55,000 $0 $0 $0 $90,000 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

39 

Task 3.6 Freight Planning 

Purpose: 

To continue promoting the St. Lucie TPO area as the freight gateway to South Florida 

while enhancing the initiatives of agency partners in support of the important freight 

facilities of regional and Statewide significance located within the St. Lucie TPO area.   

Previous Work: 

The TPO implemented the Treasure Coast Regional Freight Plan that was developed as 

part of the 2040 RLRTP development with the Martin and Indian River MPOs.  

 

The TPO continued to work with FDOT to acquire data and enhance the regional freight 

model to specifically evaluate transportation investments and their benefits with regard 

to freight mobility.  

 

The TPO continued to participate in the MPOAC Freight Advisory Committee.  
 
The TPO supported the update of the Port of Fort Pierce Master to develop the Port of 

Fort Piece Consolidated Master Plan.  

 

The TPO continued to implement the St. Lucie Freight Network and identify and analyze 

operational improvements to the freight network through the implementation of the 

St. Lucie ATMS.  

Required Activities: 

· Develop a Drone Port Study to identify appropriate locations for drone ports 

· Implement the Treasure Coast Regional Freight Plan and other regional plans 

· Implement the Port of Fort Piece Consolidated Master Plan and other local plans 

· Maintain liaison with various agency staff 

· Monitor and update the St. Lucie Freight Network 

· Support continued implementation of the St. Lucie Freight Logistics Zone 

· Attend various freight coordination meetings 

End Product: Completion Date: Responsible 

Agencies: 

St. Lucie TPO 

 

Participating 

Agencies:  

FDOT, St. Lucie 

County, City of 

Fort Pierce, City 

of Port St. Lucie, 

Indian River 

MPO, Martin MPO 

Drone Port Study April 2022 

 
  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

40 

Task 3.6 Freight Planning  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2020/2021 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

Subtotal: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

 

Task 3.6 Freight Planning  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2021/2022 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

Subtotal: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

41 

Task 3.7 Safety and Security Planning 

Purpose: 

To provide for the consideration and implementation of projects, strategies, and services 

which increase the safety and security of the transportation system and users of the 

system and maintain the TPO’s Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP). 

Previous Work: 

The Crash Data Management System (CDMS) was maintained and supported and the 

University of Florida Signal 4 Analytics Crash Database was used to facilitate safety 

project identification and analysis. Based on the crash data analyses, educational safety 

programs were developed and implemented and potential safety projects were identified 

for funding and considered for inclusion in the CMP and prioritization in the TPO’s LOPP.  

 

Phase 1 of the Lead Pedestrian Interval (LPI) Traffic Signal Study was completed which 

identified the need for additional data collection especially pedestrian and bicyclist data.  

 

The Community Traffic Safety Team (CTST) assisted in the identification of safety 

hazards and in the development and implementation of safety countermeasures. TPO 

staff provided assistance with implementation of the countermeasures.  

 

An evaluation of adding bicycle lanes to the SR-A1A South Causeway Bridge to improve 

safety was completed which included extensive public input activities. Based on the 

results of these activities, it appeared to be appropriate to further evaluate adding bicycle 

lanes to the bridge and field test a bicycle lane on the bridge on a temporary basis. The 

proposed reconfiguration entered the FDOT District 4 Lane Elimination Review and 

Approval Process, and the requirements for the project were received. 

 

The TPO performed a COOP exercise after Hurricane Dorian was off the coast in 2019. 

The COOP was updated annually to incorporate improvements as a result of lessons 

learned during the activations.  

Required Activities: 

· Photograph area crosswalks at signalized intersections, prepare a report, and provide 

recommendations to local agencies based on crash reports involving bicyclists, 

pedestrians, and users of personal mobility devices. 

• Identification of safety and security issues/mitigation in coordination with 

transportation partners 

• Local examination of the link between vehicle speed and crash risk and severity 

• Lead Pedestrian Interval Traffic Signal Study Phase 2 

· Identification of low-cost, short-term bicycle/pedestrian safety improvements that 

might include distribution of reflective items. 

• COOP activations, as needed 

• CTST Meetings (quarterly) 

• Signal 4 Analytics Crash Database Utilization 

End Product: Completion Date: 
Responsible 
Agencies: 

St. Lucie TPO 
 

Participating 
Agencies:  FDOT, St. 
Lucie County, City of 

Fort Pierce, City of Port 
St. Lucie, CTST, School 

District, Law 

COOP Update and Exercise October 2020 

COOP Exercise and Update, if needed October 2021 

SR-A1A South Causeway Bridge Bicycle 

Lane Pilot Project 
June 2021 

Crosswalk Markings Visibility Study June 2021  

Crosswalk Markings Study 

Implementation Plan 
June 2022 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

42 

Speed Kills Analysis February 2022 
enforcement agencies, 
St. Lucie Fire District 

LPI Traffic Signal Study Phase 2 June 2022 

 
Task 3.7 Safety and Security Planning  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2020/2021 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Descriptio

n 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, 

fringe benefits, and 

other deductions 

$10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

Subtotal: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

 

Task 3.7 Safety and Security Planning  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2021/2022 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, 

fringe benefits, and 

other deductions 

$10,000 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

Subtotal: $10,000 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $30,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $50,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $50,000 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $10,000 $0 $70,000 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 

 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

43 

Task 3.8 Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Program  

Purpose: 

To provide coordination and planning services for the St. Lucie County TD Program in 

accordance with Chapter 427 FS, Rule 41-2 FAC, and the Americans with Disabilities Act 

(ADA) which includes the identification of unmet TD needs. 

Previous Work: 

The TPO Board re-designated the St. Lucie County Board of County Commissioners as 

the Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) for St. Lucie County. TPO Staff 

assisted the CTC in its role of providing safe, coordinated TD services to elderly persons, 

persons with disabilities, veterans, and economically disadvantaged citizens. TPO staff 

assisted the CTC in the development of a Transportation Disadvantaged Service 

Plan/Coordinated Plan. Staff assisted in finding alternatives to accommodate unmet 

local needs.  

 

TPO staff provided administrative services to the LCB. This included preparation of 

meeting summaries, agendas, grant applications, progress reports, and other products. 

Staff also assessed legislatively mandated changes to the state TD program and 

undertook TD-related activities as necessary to comply with state legislation. The TD 

program is coordinated with other public transit planning and services, including veteran 

services, through the LCB and associated work products. TPO staff coordinated with 

FDOT, the County, and the transit operator and provided technical assistance for the 

transitioning of non-life sustaining trips from the current demand response program 

services to fixed or deviated route services. 

 

The TD Program continued to incorporate Environmental Justice into its mission by 

identifying and addressing, as appropriate, the effects of programs, policies, and 

activities on minority and low-income populations. The TPO continued to strive to 

involve the potentially affected public and to develop partnerships with and enhance the 

participation by traditionally underserved communities. 

Required Activities: 

· LCB Meeting Support 

· LCB Planning Support  

· CTC Technical Assistance 

· TDSP Annual Updates 

· CTC Evaluations 

· TD Gant Applications 

· TD Invoice and Progress Reports 

End Product: Completion Date: 

Responsible Agencies: 

St. Lucie TPO 

 

Participating Agencies:  

FDOT, St. Lucie County 

TDSP Annual Update June 2021 

TDSP Annual Update June 2022 

2021 CTC Evaluation June 2021 

2022 CTC Evaluation June 2022 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

44 

Task 3.8 Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Program  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2020/2021 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$0 $19,730 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,730 

Subtotal: $0 $19,730 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,730 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 

Subtotal: $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 

Subtotal: $0 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 

D. Direct Expenses: 

Advertising $0 $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 

General & Administrative 

Charges 
$0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 

Training & Seminar $0 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250 

Postage $0 $20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20 

Subtotal: $0 $2,470 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,470 

Total: $0 $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000 

 

Task 3.8 Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Program  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2021/2022 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$0 $19,730 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,730 

Subtotal: $0 $19,730 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,730 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 

Subtotal: $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 

Subtotal: $0 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

Advertising $0 $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 

General & Administrative 

Charges 
$0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 

Training & Seminar $0 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250 

Postage $0 $20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20 

Subtotal: $0 $2,470 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,470 

Total: $0 $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000 

 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

45 

 
Task 3.9 Environmental Planning 

Purpose: 

To continue the integration of environmental considerations into the TPO’s metropolitan 

planning program 

Previous Work: 

The Go2040 LRTP incorporates environmental mitigation strategies from a system-wide 

perspective and considers environmental mitigation strategies in consultation with State, 

Tribal, and local agencies. The TPO continued to link planning with the National 

Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) with the preparation of a Purpose and Need Statement 

for a new project conceived by the Go2040 LRTP. A base map of environmentally-

sensitive areas was developed in the Go2040 LRTP which identifies environmental 

features such as major hydrology, environmental lands, and Special Emphasis Areas 

identified by local stakeholders such as the St. Lucie Conservation Alliance and the 

St. Lucie County Environmental Management Department.  

 

As a member of the Environmental Technical Advisory Team (ETAT), the TPO participated 

in the FDOT Efficient Transportation Decision Making (ETDM) process to further integrate 

consideration of potential project effects on the cultural, socio-cultural, and natural 

environments into transportation decision-making and continue early coordination with 

resource agencies in addressing mitigation activities. The TPO participated in the PD&E 

process for its Priority Projects where the environmental mitigation activities were further 

refined. 

 

The TPO supported the establishment of the Florida Ecological Greenways Network 

(FEGN) which prioritizes a functionally-connected statewide network of public and private 

conservation lands to conserve and maintain ecological greenway connectivity and 

protect, connect, and conserve Florida’s native wildlife and natural systems. In addition, 

the TPO supported the effort to define a statewide conservation network of wildlife and 

natural areas with the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s Cooperative 

Conservation Blueprint (CCB) and the State Wildlife Action Plan to sustain the broad 

range of wildlife in Florida. 

 

As extreme weather and changes in environmental conditions continue to present 

significant and growing risks to the nation’s vital transportation systems, the TPO 

completed local sea level rise mapping using the SLS Sketch Planning Tool to identify 

transportation infrastructure exposed to current and future flooding and performed a 

Transportation Asset/Service Vulnerability Assessment. 

Required Activities: 

· Participate as ETAT member in ETDM Planning and Programming Screens 

· Coordinate with State and local agencies to address climate change and to improve 

the climate adaptation/resiliency  

· Coordinate with State and local agencies responsible for natural resources, 

environmental protection, conservation, and historic preservation  

· Integrate FEGN, CCB, and State Wildlife Action Plan into transportation plans 

End Product: Completion Date: Responsible Agencies: 

St. Lucie TPO 

Participating Agencies:  

FDOT, St. Lucie County  

· Update and maintain the 

Base Map of Environmentally-

Sensitive Areas 

April 2022 

 
 
 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

46 

Task 3.9 Environmental Planning 

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2020/2021 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

Subtotal: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Indirect Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

 

Task 3.9 Environmental Planning 

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2021/2022 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

Subtotal: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

47 

Task 3.10 Automated/Connected/Electric/Shared-Use (ACES) Vehicles 

Planning 

Purpose: 

To plan and support innovative technologies and business practices with regard to ACES 

vehicles and determine how best to address the challenges and opportunities presented 

by ACES vehicles  

Previous Work: 

Technological advancements in transportation have the potential to transform the urban 

landscape. Automated vehicles, once thought to be futuristic, are being tested on public 

roadways. Shared mobility providers, the transit industry, and the freight industry are 

expected to be early adopters of advanced technologies. Adopting and supporting 

innovative technologies and business practices supports the Florida Transportation Plan 

and the federal planning factors found in the FAST Act.   

 

Though there is a great deal of speculation and uncertainty about the potential impacts 

advanced technologies will have, MPOs need to determine how best to address the 

challenges and opportunities presented to them by ACES vehicles.  

 

To inform the transit provider’s Transit Development Plan Major Update, the ACES 

Vehicles for Transit Study was completed. The ACES Vehicles for LRTP study was 

completed to inform the 2045 LRTP. 

 

 

Required Activities: 

· Participate in training activities regarding advanced transportation technologies 

· Attend/host local stakeholder meetings related to ACES 

· Electric Vehicle Charging Station Plan - development of criteria for siting 

electric vehicle charging stations and selection of appropriate locations based 

on the criteria. 

· Update ACES Vehicles for Transit Study 

End Product: Completion Date: Responsible Agencies: 

St. Lucie TPO 

 

Participating Agencies:  

FDOT, St. Lucie County, 

City of Port St. Lucie, City 

of Fort Pierce 

Electric Vehicle Charging 

Station Plan 
October 2021 

ACES Vehicles for Transit 

Study Update 
April 2022 

 

 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

48 

Task 3.10  ACES Vehicles Planning 

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2020/2021 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD 

STB

G 
FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, 

fringe benefits, and 

other deductions 

$15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 

Subtotal: $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 

 

Task 3.10 ACES Vehicles Planning 

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2021/2022 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, 

fringe benefits, and 

other deductions 

$15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 

Subtotal: $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 

 
  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

49 

ELEMENT 4: REGIONAL AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL PLANNING AND 

COORDINATION 
 

Element 4 includes the planning and coordination activities with the other MPOs, 
State and Federal agencies, the TCRPC, and local agencies and governments that 
are not readily classified within the other elements. Specific work tasks are listed 

below and described on the following pages. 
 

Task 4.1 Models of Regional Planning Cooperation 
 
Task 4.2 Intergovernmental Planning and Coordination 
 
  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

50 

Task 4.1 Models of Regional Planning Cooperation 

Purpose: 

To continue as a model of regional planning cooperation and to coordinate with Federal, 

State, and other public agencies which are not considered to be local agencies or 

governments (such as the other MPOs, FDOT, and the TCRPC) on projects and activities 

that are not identified within specific tasks in the other elements of the UPWP. 

Previous Work: 

TPO staff continued to maintain liaison with the FDOT, TCRPC, Martin and Indian River 

MPO staffs and coordinated with various non-local governmental and public agencies on 

transportation projects and activities affecting the MPA. To accomplish this task, TPO 

staff attended meetings; reviewed plans, reports, and other documents; provided data, 

information, comments, and recommendations; and facilitated presentations to the TPO 

Board and advisory committees on behalf of the agencies, as appropriate.  

 

The TPO shared resources to implement regional public outreach, data collection, and 

other common tasks.  
 

The 2040 Treasure Coast RLRTP continued to be implemented and provided regional 

projects for Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) funding through the 

Treasure Coast Transportation Council (TCTC). In addition, the TPO continued to 

participate in other miscellaneous regional planning and coordination meetings. 

 

The TPO staff provided meeting schedules, agendas, minutes, packets, notices, and 

other staff support, as necessary, for meetings of the Treasure Coast Transportation 

Council (TCTC) and the Treasure Coast Technical Advisory Committee (TCTAC).  

Required Activities: 

· Complete and implement local and regional plans including the 2040 RLRTP 

· 2040 RLRTP amendments  

· Maintain liaison with various agency staff 

· Coordinate with rural governmental entities outside of the current MPA boundaries 

that are impacted by transportation movements between regions 

· Support and participate in TCTAC and TCTC and other regional meetings 

· Prepare regional meeting agendas, minutes, packets, etc. 

End Product: Completion Date: Responsible Agencies: 

St. Lucie TPO 

 

Participating Agencies: 

Martin MPO, Indian River 

MPO, TCRPC, and FDOT 

Develop the 2045 Treasure 

Coast RLRTP 
June 2022 

 

 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

51 

Task 4.1 Models of Regional Planning Cooperation  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2020/2021 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 

Subtotal: $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 

 

Task 4.1 Models of Regional Planning Cooperation  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2021/2022 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$10,000 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $30,000 

Subtotal: $10,000 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $30,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $10,000 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 

 

 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

52 

Task 4.2 Intergovernmental Planning and Coordination 

Purpose: 

To coordinate with local agencies and governments on projects and activities that are 

not identified within specific tasks in other elements of the UPWP. 

Previous Work: 

TPO staff coordinated with various local agencies and governments on transportation 

projects and activities affecting the MPA. The planning and coordination activities 

included attending meetings; reviewing plans, reports, and other documents; and 

providing data, information, comments, and recommendations.  

 

TPO staff reviewed and commented on various land use amendments and development 

plans for local governments in the MPA. The TCRPM continued to be utilized to assist in 

the analysis of transportation issues.  

 

TPO staff also provided technical support to the local agencies and governments in the 

completion of transportation improvement grant applications.  

 

To promote consistency among local plans and ensure appropriate improvements from 

development, the TPO identified projects based on its TIP, LOPP, and FDOT’s Work 

Program to be included in Capital Improvement Elements of local government 

comprehensive plans.  

 

The TPO conducted reviews of local projects from a traffic and transportation perspective 

to evaluate consistency with regional and long range plans. The TPO also reviewed 

relevant plans regarding airport and port planning activities in relation to TPO planning 

and programming activities. 

Required Activities: 

• Treasure Coast Scenic Highway (TCSHP) program implementation and support 

· Treasure Coast International Airport Connector Study Support 

· Attend/host intergovernmental meetings 

• Review plans, reports, and other documents. 

• Provide data, information, comments, and recommendations. 

• Prepare meeting agendas, minutes, packets, etc. 

• Provide transportation grant support 

· Serve as a resource for information and technical assistance in local government 

compliance with ADA 

End Product: Completion Date: Responsible 

Agencies: St. 

Lucie TPO 

 

Participating 

Agencies: 

City of Fort 

Pierce, City of 

Port St. Lucie, 

and St. Lucie 

County 

2021 TCSHP Annual Work Plan November 2020 

2020 TCSHP Annual Report February 2021  

2022 TCSHP Annual Work Plan November 2021 

2021 TCSHP Annual Report February 2022 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

53 

Task 4.2 Intergovernmental Planning and Coordination  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2020/2021 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD 

STB

G 
FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, 

fringe benefits, and 

other deductions 

$20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 

Subtotal: $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 

 

Task 4.2 Intergovernmental Planning and Coordination  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2021/2022 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD 

STB

G 
FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, 

fringe benefits, and 

other deductions 

$20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 

Subtotal: $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

54 

ELEMENT 5: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION, EDUCATION & OUTREACH 

 
Element 5 includes the activities conducted to ensure continuing, comprehensive, 

and cooperative public involvement in the transportation planning process. 
Providing the public with educational opportunities is intended to enhance and 
strengthen the level of public participation which is consistent with the UPWP 

Planning Priorities and the Federal Planning Factors. Specific work tasks are listed 
below and described on the following pages. 

 
Task 5.1 Public Participation, Education & Outreach 
 

 
 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

55 

Task 5.1 Public Participation, Education & Outreach 

Purpose: 

To ensure that the TPO’s public involvement process meets or exceeds Federal and State 

regulations and provides opportunities for the public to participate in the transportation 

planning process.   
Previous Work: 

The TPO continued to enhance its public participation activities. Techniques included the 

use of the TPO website, visualization techniques, press releases, public access TV 

broadcasts, social media, and smartphone applications; the provision of graphic 

presentations at meetings; the provision of access for persons with disabilities to all 

meetings; and the availability of alternative language translations to facilitate the 

participation of non-English speaking populations in the public participation process. All 

TPO meetings continued to be open to the public and conducted in geographically 

diverse locations including outside of typical governmental administration buildings to 

enhance public attendance.  

 

Public comment periods for work products were maintained, and TPO staff continued to 

respond to routine inquiries from the public. An annual Evaluation of Effectiveness and 

a major update of the TPO’s Public Participation Plan (PPP) were conducted.  

 

The TPO continued to strive to involve the potentially affected public and enhance the 

participation by traditionally underserved communities. Achieving environmental justice 

in the planning process continued to be part of the TPO mission by identifying and 

addressing, as appropriate, the effects of programs, policies, and activities on minority 

and low income populations. The TPO annually reviewed its Title VI program and 

complied with all Title VI and environmental justice requirements.  

 

The TPO website was continuously updated to enhance user-friendliness and 

visualization. The latest publications, meeting notices and agendas, and announcements 

were posted. The TPO website was instrumental in facilitating public input on the 

development of the UPWP, PPP, and other projects.  

 

TPO staff provided support to the CAC and BPAC. Regular meetings of the CAC, TAC, 

BPAC, LCB, TCCME, and TPO Board were conducted which were open to the public.  

Required Activities: 

· Implementation of the PPP  

· CAC/BPAC meetings and support 

· Website/social media management 

· Major update of Title VI Implementation Plan 

· Title VI and environmental justice compliance 

· Annual PPP Evaluations of Effectiveness and resultant updates 

End Product: 
Completion 

Date: Responsible Agency: 

St. Lucie TPO 
 

Participating Agencies: 
City of Fort Pierce, City of Port St. 
Lucie, School District, nonprofits, 
FDOT, FHWA and St. Lucie County 

Title VI Implementation Plan 

Major Update 
October 2020 

Annual PPP Evaluation of 

Effectiveness and Update 
February 2021 

Annual PPP Evaluation of 

Effectiveness and Update 
February 2022 

 
 
 
 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

56 

Task 5.1 Public Participation, Education & Outreach  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2020/2021 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

 

$15,000 

 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 

 

Subtotal: 
$15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

Subtotal: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000 

 

Task 5.1 Public Participation, Education & Outreach  

Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2021/2022 

Budget 

Category 

Budget 

Category 

Description 

FHWA 

(PL) 
FCTD STBG FTA 

FTA 

STATE 

MATCH 

FTA 

LOCAL 

MATCH 

Total 

A.  Personnel Services: 

TPO Staff Salaries, fringe 

benefits, and other 

deductions 

$15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 

Subtotal: $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 

B.  Consultant Services: 

Contract/Consultant 

Services 
$10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

Subtotal: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

C.  Travel: 

Travel Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

D.  Other Direct Expenses: 

 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Subtotal: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total: $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

 

57 

IV. SUMMARY BUDGET TABLES 

 
 

 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

58 

TABLE 1 Work Task Summary 

 
The following table summarizes the end products, target dates, and budget for each UPWP element and work task: 

 

Element Task End Products Target Dates 
FY 

2020/21 
Budget 

FY 
2021/22 
Budget 

1.  Program 
Administration 

1.1  Program Management 

2021 Legislative Priorities (uses local funds only) December 2020 

$383,813 $360,583 

2022 Legislative Priorities (use local funds only) October 2021 

2021 Annual Joint Certification Review May 2021 

2022 Annual Joint Certification Review May 2022 

Local MPOAC Institute Workshop June 2022 

Federal Certification Review April 2021 

1.2  UPWP Development 

FY 2022/23 – FY 2023/24 UPWP Kickoff Meeting January 2022 

$2,500 $15,000 

Review by Advisory Committees & Board March/April 2022 

Transmittal to FDOT March 2022 

Public Comment Period March/April 2022 

Adoption by Board April 2022 

Transmittal to FHWA & FTA May 2022 

2.  Modeling, GIS, 
Data Management, 
and Performance 

Measurement 

2.1  Travel Demand Modeling 
2045 LRTP Modeling Activities February 2021 

$5,000 $5,000 
2045 RLRTP Modeling Activities June 2022 

2.2  GIS And Data Management 
Presentation of 3D Animation Showing Proposed Multi-Modal 
Transportation Connectivity 

June 2021 $15,000 $10,000 

2.3  Traffic Count Program 
Management 

2020 Traffic Count and LOS Report January 2021 
$45,000 $55,000 

2021 Traffic Count and LOS Report January 2022 

2.4  Performance Measurement 
Set 2021 Performance Targets and Report to FDOT February 2021 

$10,000 $10,000 
Set 2022 Performance Targets and Report to FDOT February 2022 

3.  Recurring and 
Systems and Project 

Planning 

3.1  Long Range Transportation 
Planning  

2045 LRTP with TIP/LRTP Performance Report February 2021 $195,000 $10,000 

3.2  Transit Planning 

TDP Annual Progress Report September 2020 

$163,868 $158,868 
TDP Annual Progress Report September 2021 

Transit Route Optimization Study June 2021 

Micro-Mobility Study June 2022 

3.3  Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP) 

Submittal of 2020/21 LOPP to FDOT September 2020 

$42,500 $43,000 

Review/Endorsement of FDOT’s Five-Year Work Program December 2020 

FY 2021/22 – FY 2025/26 TIP Adoption & Interactive TIP Update June 2021 

Annual Publication of Obligated Federal Projects June 2021 

Submittal of 2021/22 LOPP to FDOT September 2021 

Review/Endorsement of FDOT’s Five-Year Work Program December 2021 

FY 2022/23 – FY 2026/27 TIP Adoption & Interactive TIP Update June 2022 

Annual Publication of Obligated Federal Projects June 2022 

3.4  Congestion Management 
Process (CMP) 

2020 CMP Update/Annual Report February 2021 
$5,000 $5,000 

2021 CMP Update/Annual Report February 2022 

  



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

59 

Element Task End Products Target Dates 
FY 2020/21 

Budget 

FY 
2021/22 
Budget 

3.  Recurring and 
Systems and 

Project Planning 
(continued) 

3.5 Bicycle-Pedestrian/Complete 
Streets Planning 

St. Lucie Walk-Bike Network Update June 2021 

$35,000 $90,000 
St. Lucie Walk-Bike Network Facility Enhancements which 
includes the purchase of active/nonmotorized transportation 
infrastructure 

June 2022 

3.6 Freight Planning Drone Port Study April 2022 $10,000 $10,000 

3.7  Safety and Security Planning 

COOP Exercise and Update, if needed October 2020 

$10,000 $80,000 

COOP Exercise and Update, if needed October 2021 

SR-A1A South Causeway Bridge Bicycle Lane Pilot Project June 2021 

Crosswalk Marking Visibility Study June2021 

Crosswalk Marking Study Implementation Plan June 2022 

Speed Kills Analysis February 2022 

LPI Traffic Signal Study Phase 2 June 2022 

3.8  Transportation 
Disadvantaged (TD) Program  

TDSP Annual Update June 2021 

$25,000 $25,000 
TDSP Annual Update June 2022 

2021 CTC Evaluation June 2021 

2022 CTC Evaluation June 2022 

3.9  Environmental Planning 
Update and maintain the Base Map of Environmentally-

Sensitive Areas 
April 2022 $10,000 $10,000 

3.10  ACES Vehicles Planning 
Electric Vehicle Charging Station Plan October 2021 

$15,000 $15,000 
ACES Vehicles for Transit Study Update April 2022 

4.  Regional and 
Intergovernmental 

Planning and 

Coordination 

4.1  Models of Regional Planning 
Cooperation 

Develop the 2045 Treasure Coast RLRTP June 2022 $20,000 $50,000 

4.2  Intergovernmental Planning 
and Coordination 

2021 TCSHP Annual Work Plan November 2020 

$20,000 $20,000 
2020 TCSHP Annual Report February 2021 

2022 TCSHP Annual Work Plan November 2021 

2021 TCSHP Annual Report February 2022 

5.  Public 
Participation, 
Education & 
Outreach 

5.1  Public Participation, 
Education & Outreach 

Title VI Implementation Plan Major Update October 2020 

$25,000 $25,000 
Annual PPP Evaluation of Effectiveness and Update February 2021 

Annual PPP Evaluation of Effectiveness and Update February 2022 

    Total $1,037,681 $997,451 
    



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

60 

In addition to identifying planning priorities, elements, and tasks, the UPWP 

identifies de-obligated funds, carry-forward funds, close-out balances, fiscal year 
allocations, available funds, and fiscal year expenses.  

 
De-obligated funds are those funds that were budgeted in the previous UPWP but 
were not spent and were de-obligated. Carry-forward funds are those funds that 

were available but were not budgeted in the previous UPWP and, therefore, are 
accumulated. Close-out balances are those funds that were budgeted in a previous 

fiscal year but were not spent and were not de-obligated. The de-obligated funds, 
carry-forward funds, and close-out balances are combined with the fiscal year 
allocations to determine the available funds for the fiscal year.  

 
FDOT policy limits the PL fund carry-forward to 50 percent of the annual allocation. 

The following tables summarize the financial information for the two fiscal years 
of the UPWP: 
 

TABLE 2 Revenues (FY 2020/21) 

 

SOURCE OF FUNDS PL STBG 
FTA 

5305(D) 
FCTD 

TPO 
Local 

Totals 

Carry-Forward 
(without FY 2018/19 -
FY 2019/20 Close-Out 
Balance)* 

$0  $0  $0  $0  $2,000  $2,000  

FY 2019/20 De-
obligation 

$40,000  $0  $0  $0  $0  $40,000  

FY 2018/19- FY 
2019/20 Close-Out 
Balance 

* $0  $0  $0  $0  $0  

FY 2020/21 Allocation $545,673  $300,000  $100,094  $25,000  $0  $970,767  

State Match 
(FDOT D Funds) 

**   $12,512  N/A $0  $12,512  

Local Match (St. Lucie 
County) 

**   $12,512  N/A $0  $12,512  

Total FY 2020/21 
Available 

$585,673  $300,000  $125,118  $25,000  $2,000  $1,037,791  

FY 2020/2021 UPWP 
Expenses 

$585,563  $300,000  $125,118  $25,000  $2,000  $1,037,681 

 
Notes 

* The Close-Out Balance applies to PL Funds only, will be determined after FY 2020/21, and will not be 

available until FY 2021/22. 

** The Local Match for PL Funds is included in the State Match for PL Funds which is identified on page 5 and 

is detailed by Task in Tables 4-7. 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

61 

TABLE 3 Revenues (FY 2021/22) 

 

SOURCE OF FUNDS PL STBG 
FTA 

5305(D) 
FCTD 

TPO 
Local 

Totals 

Carry-Forward 
(without FY 2018/19 -
FY 2019/20 Close-Out 
Balance)* 

$110  $0  $0  $0  $2,000  $2,110  

FY 2018/19 - FY 
2019/20 Close-Out 
Balance 

* $0  $0  $0  $0  $0  

FY 2021/22 Allocation $545,673  $300,000  $100,094  $25,000  $0  $970,767  

State Match 
(FDOT D Funds) 

**   $12,512  N/A $0  $12,512  

Local Match (St. Lucie 
County) 

**   $12,512  N/A $0  $12,512  

Total FY 2021/22 
Available 

$545,783  $300,000  $125,118  $25,000  $2,000  $997,901  

FY 2021/22 UPWP 
Expenses 

$545,333  $300,000  $125,118  $25,000  $2,000  $997,451  

 
Notes 

* The Close-Out Balance applies to PL Funds only, will be determined after FY 2020/21, and will not be 

available until FY 2021/22. 

** The Local Match for PL Funds is included in the State Match for PL Funds which is identified on page 5 and 

is detailed by Task in Tables 4-7. 

 

 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

62 

TABLE 4 Agency Participation (FY 2020/21) 
 

Task 

Federal State Local 

Total 
Amount to 
Consultant FHWA FTA STBG 

FDOT 

FCTD 
St. Lucie 
County 

TPO Cash 
Match 

Soft 
Match1 

1.1  Program Management $325,563 $45,000 $0 $5,625 $71,805 $0 $5,625 $2,000 $455,618 $20,000 

1.2  UPWP Development $2,500 $0 $0 $0 $551 $0 $0 $0 $3,051 $0 

2.1  Travel Demand Modeling $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,103 $0 $0 $0 $6,103 $0 

2.2  GIS and Data Management $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $3,308 $0 $0 $0 $18,308 $0 

2.3  Traffic Count Program Management $0 $0 $45,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,000 $35,000 

2.4  Performance Measurement $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $12,206 $0 

3.1  Long Range Transportation Planning $20,000 $0 $175,000 $0 $4,411 $0 $0 $0 $199,411 $150,000 

3.2  Transit Planning $15,000 $55,094 $80,000 $6,887 $3,308 $0 $6,887 $0 $167,176 $30,000 

3.3  Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP) 

$42,500 $0 $0 $0 $9,374 $0 $0 $0 $51,874 $7,500 

3.4  Congestion Management Process 
(CMP) 

$5,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,103 $0 $0 $0 $6,103 $0 

3.5  Bike Complete Streets Planning $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $7,719 $0 $0 $0 $42,719 $0 

3.6  Freight Planning $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $12,206 $0 

3.7  Safety and Security Planning $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $12,206 $0 

3.8  Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) 
Program 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000 $0 $0 $25,000 $2,000 

3.9  Environmental Planning $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $12,206 $0 

3.10  ACES Vehicles Planning $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $3,308 $0 $0 $0 $18,308 $0 

4.1  Models of Regional Planning 
Cooperation 

$20,000 $0 $0 $0 $4,411 $0 $0 $0 $24,411 $0 

4.2  Intergovernmental Planning and 
Coordination 

$20,000 $0 $0 $0 $4,411 $0 $0 $0 $24,411 $0 

5.1  Public Participation, Education & 
Outreach 

$25,000 $0 $0 $0 $5,514 $0 $0 $0 $30,514 $10,000 

Total         $585,563 $100,094 $300,000 $12,512 $129,149 $25,000 $12,512 $2,000 $1,166,830 $254,500 

1FDOT non-cash match explained on page 5



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

63 

 

TABLE 5 Agency Participation (FY 2021/22) 
 

Task 

Federal State Local 

Total 
Amount to 
Consultant FHWA FTA STBG 

FDOT 

FCTD 
St. Lucie 

County 
TPO Cash 

Match 

Soft 

Match1 

1.1  Program Management $302,333 $45,000 $0 $5,625 $66,681 $0 $5,625 $2,000 $427,264 $20,000 

1.2  UPWP Development $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $3,308 $0 $0 $0 $18,308 $0 

2.1  Travel Demand Modeling $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,103 $0 $0 $0 $6,103 $0 

2.2  GIS and Data Management $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $12,206 $0 

2.3  Traffic Count Program Management $0 $0 $55,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $55,000 $40,000 

2.4  Performance Measurement $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $12,206 $0 

3.1  Long Range Transportation Planning  $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $12,206 $0 

3.2  Transit Planning $10,000 $55,094 $80,000 $6,887 $2,206 $0 $6,887 $0 $161,074 $30,000 

3.3  Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP) 

$43,000 $0 $0 $0 $9,484 $0 $0 $0 $52,484 $8,000 

3.4  Congestion Management Process 

(CMP) 
$5,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,103 $0 $0 $0 $6,103 $0 

3.5  Bike Complete Streets Planning $35,000 $0 $55,000 $0 $7,719 $0 $0 $0 $97,719 $35,000 

3.6  Freight Planning $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $12,206 $0 

3.7  Safety and Security Planning $10,000 $0 $70,000 $0 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $82,206 $50,000 

3.8  Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) 
Program 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000 $0 $0 $25,000 $2,000 

3.9  Environmental Planning $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $12,206 $0 

3.10  ACES Vehicles Planning $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $3,308 $0 $0 $0 $18,308 $0 

4.1  Models of Regional Planning 
Cooperation 

$10,000 $0 $40,000 $0 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $52,206 $20,000 

4.2  Intergovernmental Planning and 
Coordination 

$20,000 $0 $0 $0 $4,411 $0 $0 $0 $24,411 $0 

5.1  Public Participation, Education & 
Outreach 

$25,000 $0 $0 $0 $5,514 $0 $0 $0 $30,514 $10,000 

Total         $545,333 $100,094 $300,000 $12,512 $120,276 $25,000 $12,512 $2,000 $1,117,727 $215,000 
1FDOT non-cash match explained on page 5 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

64 

TABLE 6 Funding Sources (FY 2020/21) 
 

Task 
PL FTA Section 5305(d) 

FCTD STBG 
TPO 
Local 

Total 
(minus soft 

match) 

Amount to 
Consultant Federal State1 Federal State2 Local 

1.1  Program Management $325,563 $71,805 $45,000 $5,625 $5,625 $0 $0 $2,000 $383,813 $20,000 

1.2  UPWP Development $2,500 $551 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,500 $0 

2.1  Travel Demand Modeling $5,000 $1,103 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 

2.2  GIS and Data Management $15,000 $3,308 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 $0 

2.3  Traffic Count Program Management $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,000 $0 $45,000 $35,000 

2.4 Performance Measurement $10,000 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 

3.1  Long Range Transportation 
Planning  

$20,000 $4,411 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175,000 $0 $195,000 $150,000 

3.2  Transit Planning $15,000 $3,308 $55,094 $6,887 $6,887 $0 $80,000 $0 $163,868 $30,000 

3.3  Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP) 

$42,500 $9,374 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $42,500 $7,500 

3.4  Congestion Management Process 
(CMP) 

$5,000 $1,103 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 

3.5  Bike Complete Streets Planning $35,000 $7,719 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,000 $0 

3.6  Freight Planning $10,000 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 

3.7  Safety and Security Planning $10,000 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 

3.8  Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) 
Program 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000 $0 $0 $25,000 $2,000 

3.9  Environmental Planning $10,000 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 

3.10  ACES Vehicles Planning $15,000 $3,308 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 $0 

4.1  Models of Regional Planning 
Cooperation 

$20,000 $4,411 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 

4.2  Intergovernmental Planning and 
Coordination 

$20,000 $4,411 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 

5.1  Public Participation, Education & 
Outreach 

$25,000 $5,514 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000 $10,000 

Total         $585,563 $129,149 $100,094 $12,512 $12,512 $25,000 $300,000 $2,000 $1,037,681 $254,500 

 
1Soft match which is the FDOT non-cash match explained on page 5 
2State match is typically FDOT D Funds 



 Unified Planning Work Program 

  FY 2020/21 – FY 2021/22 

 

65 

TABLE 7 Funding Sources (FY 2021/22) 
 

Task 
PL FTA Section 5305(d) 

FCTD STBG 
TPO 
Local 

Total 
(minus soft 

match) 

Amount to 
Consultant Federal State1 Federal State2 Local 

1.1  Program Management $302,333 $66,681 $45,000 $5,625 $5,625 $0 $0 $2,000 $360,583 $20,000 

1.2  UPWP Development $15,000 $3,308 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 $0 

2.1  Travel Demand Modeling $5,000 $1,103 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 

2.2  GIS and Data Management $10,000 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 

2.3  Traffic Count Program Management $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $55,000 $0 $55,000 $40,000 

2.4  Performance Measurement $10,000 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 

3.1  Long Range Transportation 
Planning  

$10,000 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 

3.2  Transit Planning $10,000 $2,206 $55,094 $6,887 $6,887 $0 $80,000 $0 $158,868 $30,000 

3.3  Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP) 

$43,000 $9,484 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43,000 $8,000 

3.4  Congestion Management Process 
(CMP) 

$5,000 $1,103 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 

3.5  Bike Complete Streets Planning $35,000 $7,719 $0 $0 $0 $0 $55,000 $0 $90,000 $35,000 

3.6  Freight Planning $10,000 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 

3.7  Safety and Security Planning $10,000 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $0 $70,000 $0 $80,000 $50,000 

3.8  Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) 
Program 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,0000 $0 $0 $25,000 $2,000 

3.9  Environmental Planning $10,000 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 

3.10  ACES Vehicles Planning $15,000 $3,308 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 $0 

4.1  Models of Regional Planning 
Cooperation 

$10,000 $2,206 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $50,000 $20,000 

4.2  Intergovernmental Planning and 
Coordination 

$20,000 $4,411 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 

5.1  Public Participation, Education & 
Outreach 

$25,000 $5,514 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000 $10,000 

Total         $545,333 $120,276 $100,094 $12,512 $12,512 $25,000 $300,000 $2,000 $997,451 $215,000 

 
 

1Soft match which is the FDOT non-cash match explained on page 5 
2State match is typically FDOT D Funds 



Transportation Planning for Fort Pierce, Port St. Lucie, St. Lucie Village and St. Lucie County 

 

Coco Vista Centre 
466 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd, Suite 111 

Port St. Lucie, Florida  34953 
772-462-1593     www.stlucietpo.org 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 

 
Board/Committee:  Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 

 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2020 
 

Item Number: 6b 
 

Item Title: Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) 
2020 Grant Application 

 
Item Origination: 2020 TAP Grant Cycle 

 
UPWP Reference: Task 3.3 - Transportation Improvement Program 

 
Requested Action: Review and recommend the endorsement of the 

TAP grant application for the 2020 grant cycle, 
recommend endorsement with conditions, or do 

not recommend endorsement. 

 
Staff Recommendation: Based on the inclusion of the project in the 

2019/20 TA Priority Project List, it is 
recommended that the TPO Advisory 

Committees recommend to the TPO Board the 
endorsement of the Walton Road Sidewalk 

Project for the allocation of the TAP funding from 
the 2020 grant cycle. 

 
 

Attachments 
· Staff Report 

· Walton Road Sidewalk Project Application Excerpts 



 

Transportation Planning for Fort Pierce, Port St. Lucie, St. Lucie Village and St. Lucie County 

 

Coco Vista Centre 
466 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd, Suite 111 

Port St. Lucie, Florida  34953 
772-462-1593     www.stlucietpo.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO: Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 

 

FROM: Peter Buchwald 
 Executive Director 

 
DATE: March 10, 2020 

 
SUBJECT: Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP)  

2020 Grant Application 

 

 

BACKGROUND 
 

The TAP provides funding to the St. Lucie TPO for the following:  
 

· Construction of on-road and off-road trail facilities for pedestrians, 

bicyclists, and other non-motorized modes; 
 

· Construction of infrastructure-related projects and systems that will 
provide safe routes for non-drivers, including children, older adults, and 

individuals with disabilities, to access daily needs; 
 

· Conversion of abandoned railroad corridors into trails for pedestrians, 
bicyclists, or other non-motorized modes; 

 
· Construction of turnouts, overlooks, and viewing areas; 

 
· Community improvement activities including the control/removal of 

outdoor advertising, preservation/rehabilitation of historic transportation 
facilities, vegetation management practices in rights-of-way, and 

archaeological activities relating to impacts from transportation projects; 

 
· Environmental mitigation activities including pollution prevention and 

abatement activities related to highway construction or runoff and 
activities that reduce vehicle-caused wildlife mortality; and, 

 
· Recreational Trails and Safe Routes to School Programs. 

 



March 10, 2020 Page 2 of 2 

 

 

The funding available for the 2020 TAP grant cycle for the St. Lucie TPO is 

approximately $680,000 that will be programmed by the Florida Department 
of Transportation (FDOT) District 4 in Fiscal Year 2023/24. The TPO Advisory 

Committees recommend to the TPO Board the endorsement/prioritization of 
the TAP grant applications received during the grant cycle for submittal to 

FDOT. Candidate TAP Projects originate from the 2019/20 TA Priority Project 
List. 

 
 

ANALYSIS 
 

A TAP grant application (excerpts attached) was received for the 2020 TAP 
grant cycle from St. Lucie County for the Walton Road Sidewalk Project 

which is the eighth-ranked project on the 2019/20 TA Priority Project List. 
The project consists of the construction of a multi-use trail, approximately 

4,000 feet in length, to fill in a gap located on the south side of Walton Road 

between Lennard Road and Green River Parkway. The proposed trail will 
connect to the existing trail, which ends approximately 800 feet east of 

Lennard Road, and start as 12 feet in width and of concrete construction. 
The proposed trail will narrow to 10 feet in width from Rainer Road to Green 

River Parkway and will include an elevated boardwalk between Arenson Lane 
and Belcrest Street, as identified in the attached project location map, to 

minimize impacts to wetlands. The proposed trail will connect to the existing 
East Coast Greenway/Florida Shared-Use Nonmotorized (SUN) Trail which 

extends along the east side of Green River Parkway and is planned to extend 
northward through the Savannas Preserve State Park. 

 
The project is estimated to cost $1,019,596, and the applicant is requesting 

a total of $816,917 of TAP grant funding. The Walton Road Sidewalk Project 
is the 8th-ranked TA project on the 2019/20 TA Priority Project List. 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Based on the inclusion of the project in the 2019/20 TA Priority Project List, 

it is recommended that the TPO Advisory Committees recommend to the 
TPO Board the endorsement of the Walton Road Sidewalk Project for the 

allocation of the TAP funding from the 2020 grant cycle. 



Transportation Planning for Fort Pierce, Port St. Lucie, St. Lucie Village and St. Lucie County 

2020 
TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM (TAP) 

Application Scoping Form 
 
General Information: 
 

Project Title: South East Walton Road Sidewalk 

Name of Applicant (If other than Project Sponsor):  

Project Sponsor: St. Lucie County BOCC 
                           (municipality, county, state, federal agency, or tribal council) 
Contact Person: Kimberly Graham, P.E. 
Title: St. Lucie County Engineer  
Email: GrahamK@stlucieco.org 
Phone Number: 772-462-1707 

Sponsor Address: 2300 Virginia Avenue, 2nd Floor Rm 229 
   Fort Pierce, FL 34982 

 
1 Qualifying TAP Funded Activities: 
 

Check the Transportation Alternatives activity the proposed project will address.  Please check 
one activity that represents the majority of the work proposed.  Eligible activities must be 
consistent with details described under 23 U.S.C. 133(h). 

 Construction of on-road and off-road trail facilities for pedestrians, bicyclists, and other 
non-motorized forms of transportation, including sidewalks, multi-use paths, bicycle 
infrastructure, pedestrian and bicycle signals, traffic calming techniques, lighting and other 
safety-related infrastructure, and transportation projects to achieve compliance with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. 

 Construction of infrastructure-related projects and systems that will provide safe routes for 
non-drivers, including children, older adults, and individuals with disabilities to access daily 
needs. 

 Conversion and use of abandoned railroad corridors for trails for pedestrians, bicyclists, 
or other non-motorized transportation users 

 Construction of turnouts, overlooks, and viewing areas 

 Inventory, control, or removal of outdoor advertising 

 Historic preservation and rehabilitation of historic transportation facilities 

 Vegetation management practices in transportation rights-of-way to improve roadway 
safety, prevent against invasive species, and provide erosion control 

 Archaeological activities relating to impacts from implementation of a transportation 
project eligible under title 23 

 Any environmental mitigation activity, including pollution prevention and pollution 
abatement activities and mitigation to: 

 address storm water management, control, and water pollution prevention or 
abatement related to highway construction or due to highway runoff, including 
activities described in sections 23 U.S.C. 133(b)(3) [as amended under the FAST 
Act], 328(a), and 329 of title 23; or 

 reduce vehicle-caused wildlife mortality or to restore and maintain connectivity 
among terrestrial or aquatic habitats 

http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/map21/guidance/guidetap.cfm


 
Page 2 of 10 

2 Project Description: 
 

Road Name: South East Walton Road  
Road Number:        Local Road     State Road 

(US, SR, CR, etc.)  (Off-System)             (On-System) 
 
Project Limits: (to be listed from South to North and/or from West to East as applicable) 

Begin/From: 800 feet East of South East Lennard Road, at the end of the existing sidewalk 
End/To: South East Green River Parkway at the existing Sun Trail 

 
(a) Project Location map (depicting Begin/End limits for proposed project.) 

 

   Location map attached. (Location_Map.pdf) 
 (Required) 

(b) Project Typical Sections – Typical Sections shall be provided - including existing ROW 
width and dimensions for all existing and proposed features. Include features that might 
represent potential conflict such as existing utility poles, lighting, exist. fence, etc. 
 

   Existing and proposed typical sections attached (Typical_Sections.pdf) 
 (Required) 
 

Complete the following information with respect of the proposed project: 
 

 Project Typical Section  

 
Instructions:  All boxes must be filled in.  Blue highlighted boxes require a number. Write "0" in the 
Existing/Proposed field and check N/A if an item does not apply to the proposed project.   

 RIGHT-OF-WAY EXISTING PROPOSED N/A  
 Width (feet) (Existing and Proposed width shall be the same) 62.5, 150 62.5, 150  

 

 
Right-of-Way acquisition is NOT permitted. See Section 2 (c) of this form.  

  
 ROADWAY EXISTING PROPOSED N/A  
 Number of Travel Lanes __2__ _____     
 Lane Width (feet) __10__ _____    

a. Total Roadway Width            (No. Travel Lanes x Lane Width) 20 20  
 

         
 Curb & Gutter to remain:     __X___ yes          _____ no    ___ N/A   

 
          

b. Bike Lane Width (feet)         (Not Including Buffer Width) 0 0 N/A  
c. Buffer Width (feet) 0 0 N/A  
         
 Re-stripe for Bike Lane:     _____ yes          _X __   no    

 
 Widen for Bike Lane:          _____ yes          _X ___ no    

 
 

    
 

 Posted Speed Limit 45 45  
 

 Design Speed (if known) 0 0 N/A  
 

    
 



 
Page 3 of 10 

 MEDIAN EXISTING PROPOSED N/A  
d. Width (feet) 0 0 N/A  
 

    
 

 SIDEWALK EXISTING PROPOSED N/A  
e. Widen, Left - Width (feet)  0 0 N/A  
f. Widen, Right - Width (feet)  0 10’-12’  

 
 Replace, Left - Width (feet)  0 0 N/A  
 Replace, Right - Width (feet)  0 0 N/A  
         
 Material:     

 

    __X__ concrete             _____ asphalt               _____ paver                                                       

    __X ___ other (specify) Undetermined material for pedestrian boardwalk   
      
 SWALE EXISTING PROPOSED N/A  

g. Width (feet) 15 15    
      

 TOTAL  EXISTING / PROPOSED    35 45-47   
Add  (a.) + (b.) + (c.) + (d.) + (e.) + (f.) + (g.) 

 
(c) Right of Way 

Right-of-Way acquisition is NOT permitted.   
Acquisition is defined as obtaining property not currently owned by the Local Agency 
through any means including:  Deed, Easement, Dedication, Donation, etc. 
 

    No Right-of-Way acquisition is proposed 
 
Describe the project's existing Right-of-Way ownerships.  This description shall identify 
when the Right-of-Way was acquired and how ownership is documented (i.e. plats, deeds, 
prescriptions, certified surveys, easements).  If right-of-way is an easement, please 
describe the easement language. 
 

The Right-of-Way is owned by St. Lucie County as shown on the attached recorded Plats. 
 
 Display the existing ownership with Right-of-Way maps to verify that all proposed work is 

within existing Right-of-Way currently owned by the Project Sponsor. Provide required 
right-of-way documentation with the project location highlighted/noted (Right-of-
Way.pdf): (Required) 
 

 Right-of-Way maps are attached 
 Plats, deeds, certified surveys, Land use Agreements, right of use permits and/or 

            easements are attached 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 4 of 10 

3 Project Scope: 
 

(a) Project Scope of Work 
 

 Briefly describe the scope of work of the project.  Include major items of work to be built. 
 

The project will consist of a new sidewalk along the south side of South East Walton Road. 
It will begin approximately 800’ east of South East Lennard Road at the end of the existing 
sidewalk at a width of 12’ to SE Rainer Road. From SE Rainer Road the sidewalk will be 
10’ wide, heading east to tie in with the existing sidewalk along the east side of South East 
Green River Parkway. 
 

Project Scope of Work 
Instructions:  All blue highlighted boxes must be checked Yes or No.  Check "N/A" if an item does not 
apply to the proposed project. Include details and limits for proposed work for each scope section. 
 
ACCESS MANAGEMENT YES NO N/A 
Access management revisions    X   
Describe Access Management needs:  (Required, if yes)  

ADA YES NO N/A 
All proposed crosswalks, sidewalks, ramps, etc. comply 
with ADA standards X      
Describe existing and proposed ADA items:  (Required, if yes)  
Concrete sidewalk, pedestrian boardwalk and curb ramps shall be constructed to comply with ADA 
standards. 

 

DRAINAGE/PERMIT YES NO N/A  
Existing closed drainage system to remain X      
Existing open drainage system to remain    X    
Describe existing and proposed Drainage/Permit needs:  (Required, if yes)  
Harmonization of existing swales will allow placement of the proposed sidewalks within the Right-of-Way. 
Permitting required from South Florida Water Management District. 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL YES NO N/A  
Project on historical neighborhood    X     
Project on vicinity of a designated park X      
Endangered species within the project limits X    
Describe current environmental conditions and how it will be affected by the project:  (Required, if yes)  
Sandhill Crane Park is within ½ mile of this sidewalk. Savannas Preserve State Park is on the north side 
of Walton Road, directly across from this sidewalk. There are Florida Scrub Jays within the Savannas 
Preserve State Park, however we do not anticipate any impacts to their habitat by this project. 
  



 
Page 5 of 10 

LANDSCAPE YES NO N/A 
Median landscape proposed    X   
Other landscape proposed X     
Irrigation items proposed     X   

Describe existing and proposed Landscape:  (Required, if yes) 
Existing trees and vegetation will need to be removed. 

LIGHTING YES NO N/A 
Pedestrian lighting proposed   X   
Roadway lighting proposed     X    
Describe existing and proposed Lighting:  (Required, if yes)     

RAILROAD YES NO N/A 
Rail crossing within limits     X  
Replace all railroad signal equipment and gates     X  
Describe existing and proposed roadway improvements:  (Required, if yes)  

ROADWAY YES NO N/A 
Milling and resurfacing proposed    X    
Additional travel lanes proposed   X   
Bike lanes proposed  X  
Roadway Widening proposed   X  
New curb and gutter proposed and/or exist. to be replaced 

 
X 

 

Overbuilt/ roadway reconstruction proposed 
 

X 
 

Describe existing and proposed roadway improvements:  (Required, if yes)  

SCHOOL ZONE YES NO N/A 
Existing flashing school zone signal on state road   X    
High emphasis cross walk at un-signalized crossing   X    
Describe existing and proposed School Zone:  (Required, if yes) 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 6 of 10 

SIDEWALK YES NO N/A 
New sidewalk proposed X     
Existing sidewalk to be widened    X    
Existing sidewalk to be replaced  X  
Mutli-Use / shared Use path is proposed  X  
Describe existing and proposed Sidewalk:  (Required, if yes) 
Approximately 4,000’ of concrete sidewalk to be constructed on the south side of South East Walton 
Road. It will begin approximately 800’ east of South East Lennard Road at the end of the existing sidewalk 
at a width of 12’ heading east to SE Rainer Road. From SE Rainer Road the sidewalk will be 10’ wide, 
heading east to tie in with the existing sidewalk along the east side of South East Green River Parkway. 

SIGNALIZATION YES NO N/A 
Pedestrian signals proposed    X   
New traffic signalization proposed   X  
Existing signalization to be replaced    X   
Describe existing proposed Signalization:  (Required, if yes)  

SIGNING AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS YES NO N/A 
Existing signs and pavement markings to be updated due 
to proposed improvements X     
New Crosswalks proposed X   
Special Signs need to be included  X  
Describe existing and proposed Signing and Pavement Markings items:(Required, if yes) 
ADA compliant crosswalks will be installed throughout this project. Signs will need to be relocated out of 
the path of this proposed sidewalk.  

STRUCTURES / BRIDGES YES NO N/A 
Proposed Pedestrian Bridge on project X    
Bridge widening proposed  X  
Describe existing and proposed Bridge elements:  (Required, if yes) 
An elevated pedestrian boardwalk is proposed as part of this sidewalk between SE Arenson Lane and SE 
Belcrest Street. The area between these streets is a wetland that is to receive minimal impacts. The 
proposed elevated pedestrian boardwalk will be approximately 900’ long. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 7 of 10 

TRANSIT YES NO N/A 
Queue Jump possible    X    
Upgrade existing bus bay area  X  
Transit provider concurrence provided (required)  X  
Describe existing and proposed Transit:  (Required, if yes)  

UTILITIES YES NO N/A 
Sub-surface relocation is required X    
Utility coordination is required X   
Describe Utility involvement:  (Required, if yes)    
Modifications of the existing drainage may require utility relocations. 

OTHER SCOPE ITEMS YES NO N/A 
Existing Driveway Modifications  X     
Describe Other Scope Items:  (Required)    
Existing driveways may need to be upgraded to meet current standards. 

 
(b) Summarize any special characteristics of the project. 

 

The 900’ portion of this sidewalk between SE Arenson Lane and SE Belcrest Street is to have 
an elevated pedestrian boardwalk to avoid/minimize impacts to the wetlands. 
 
(c) Identify any upcoming projects or projects currently underway adjacent to the proposed 

project. 
 

  No adjacent projects are in construction or planned. 
 Adjacent projects include: 

 

1) The City of Port Saint Lucie recently constructed a sidewalk along the east side of SE 
Grand Drive. The proposed sidewalk from this project will incorporate a tie in with this 
newly constructed one. 
 

2) The County’s Environmental Resources Department (ERD) is currently coordinating 
with FDOT on their design of the Sun Trail extension in this area. The Sun Trail 
currently exists along the east side of SE Green River Parkway and ends at the 
intersection of SE Walton Road. The extension of the Sun Trail will begin at this 
terminus, cross to the north side of SE Walton Road and head west to the Savanna 
Preserve State Park. The proposed sidewalk along the south side of SE Walton Road 
will end at SE Green River Parkway by tying into the existing Sun Trail on the east 
side of the intersection, creating a complete connection for pedestrian and mulitmodal 
use in this area. 

 



 
Page 8 of 10 

(d) Other specific project information that should be considered. 
1) Port Saint Lucie High School is located within one mile of this proposed sidewalk. This 

sidewalk will provide a safe route for the children that walk to school along SE Walton 
Road. 
 

4 Project Implementation Information: 
Attach documentation as exhibits to this application, where applicable. 

(a) Describe the proposed method of performing (i.e. consultant contract or in-house) and 
administering each work phase of the project.  If it is proposed that the project be 
administered by a governmental entity other than the Department of Transportation, 
the Agency must be LAP certified to administer Federal Aid projects in accordance 
with the Department’s Local Agency Program Manual (topic no. 525-010-300).  
Web site: www.fdot.gov/programmanagement/LAP/LAP_TOC.shtm 

 
   Design to be conducted by in-house staff 

 
   Design to be conducted by FDOT pre-qualified consultant (1) (2) 

 
   Design to be conducted by non-FDOT pre-qualified consultant (2) 

 
  CEI to be conducted by in-house staff 

 
  CEI to be conducted by FDOT pre-qualified consultant (1) (2) 

 
  CEI to be conducted by non-FDOT pre-qualified consultant (2) 

 
(1)  FDOT pre-qualified consultants must be used on all design and CEI work for critical 

projects (a project is considered critical when it is on the State Highway System 
(SHS), features a major structure, and/or has a budget greater than $10 million) 

 
(2) Design consultant and CEI consultant shall not be the same. 
 

(b) Describe any public support of the proposed project.  (Examples include written 
endorsement, formal declaration, resolution, public outreach presentations, Sign- in 
sheets, meeting minutes, flyers, social and/or newsletters) 

 

A resolution supporting this proposed sidewalk project was approved by the St. Lucie 
County BOCC on February 18th, 2020.  
 

 Public Support Documentation is attached (Public_Support.pdf) 
 

(c) Describe the proposed maintenance responsibilities for the project when it is completed. 
 

St. Lucie County will be responsible for the ownership and maintenance of this sidewalk.  
 

 Resolution from the responsible governing board confirming commitment to fund 
the project's O&M is attached. (Resolution.pdf) 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.fdot.gov/programmanagement/LAP/LAP_TOC.shtm


 
Page 9 of 10 

 

 

 

 

5 Cost Estimate:  

The total amount of funds allowed to be requested per projects (infrastructure) will vary depending 
on the selected program (CSLIP, TAP and/or LI).  
 
Federal funds will be used to fund Construction and FDOT in-house support activities. Local 
Funds (LF) will be used for all non-participating items, contingency activities, Design activities, 
Construction Engineering and Inspection Activities (CEI), and any costs more than the awarded 
funding allocation.  
 
See below for current breakdown: 

Reimbursement 
Thresholds 

CSLIP 
(based on construction cost only) 

TAP 
(based on total project  cost) 

LI 
(based on total project  cost) 

Minimum  $ 500,000 $ 250,000 $ 250,000 
Maximum   $ 3,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 5,000,000 

 
(a) Provide detailed project cost estimate.  Estimate shall be broken down to eligible and non-

eligible project costs.  Estimates are to be prepared and signed by a Professional 
Engineer from the Local Agency’s Engineering office. 

 
Use the following links to access the basis of estimates manual as well as historical cost 
information for the project area: 

Basis of Estimates Manual  
Historical Cost Information 

 
   A completed Engineer Cost estimate is attached. (Required) 

 
Select and complete one of the attached Cost estimates as applicable: 
 

   FDOT_administered_Cost_Estimate.xlsx 
   LAP_administered_Cost_Estimate.xlsx 

http://www.fdot.gov/programmanagement/Estimates/BasisofEstimates/BOEManual/BOEOnline.shtm
http://www.fdot.gov/programmanagement/Estimates/HistoricalCostInformation/HistoricalCost.shtm




SE Walton Road Sidewalk from SE Lennard Road to SE Green River Parkway

GPI Geospatial, Inc.

December 31, 2019
0 1,000 2,000500 ft

0 320 640160 m

1:9,028

FranklinG
Line

FranklinG
Line

FranklinG
Line

FranklinG
Text Box
Savannas Preserve State Park

FranklinG
Text Box
Sandhill Crane Park

FranklinG
Text Box
Port St. Lucie High School

FranklinG
Line

FranklinG
Line

FranklinG
Line

FranklinG
Stamp

FranklinG
Text Box
SE Green River Parkway

FranklinG
Text Box
SE Lennard Road

FranklinG
Text Box
SE Walton Road

FranklinG
Line

FranklinG
Line

FranklinG
Polygonal Line

FranklinG
Polygonal Line

FranklinG
Polygonal Line

FranklinG
Polygonal Line

depasqualep
Line

depasqualep
Text Box
Proposed Sidewalk

depasqualep
Line

depasqualep
Line

depasqualep
Line

depasqualep
Text Box
Proposed Sidewalk

depasqualep
Line

depasqualep
Text Box
Proposed Boardwalk

depasqualep
Line



depasqualep
Text Box
SE WALTON ROAD SIDEWALKFROM SE LENNARD ROAD TO SE GREEN RIVER PARKWAYTYPICAL SECTION

depasqualep
Text Box
       S:\ENG\1 ROADWAY\794 WALTON RD\5 SIDEWALK\Lennard Rd to Green River Parkway\2 DESIGN 1/23/2020

depasqualep
Text Box
150' ROW

depasqualep
Text Box
VARIES

depasqualep
Text Box

depasqualep
Text Box
10'-12'







 

Transportation Planning for Fort Pierce, Port St. Lucie, St. Lucie Village and St. Lucie County 

 

Coco Vista Centre 
466 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd, Suite 111 

Port St. Lucie, Florida  34953 
772-462-1593     www.stlucietpo.org 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
 

Board/Committee: Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2020 
 

Item Number: 6c 
 

Item Title:  Transportation Regional Incentive Program 
(TRIP) 2020 Grant Application 

 
Item Origination: 2020 TRIP Grant Cycle  

 

UPWP Reference: Task 5.1 – Models of Regional Planning 
Cooperation 

 
Requested Action: Review and recommend endorsement of the 

TRIP grant application for the 2020 grant cycle, 
recommend endorsement with conditions, or do 

not recommend endorsement. 
 

Staff Recommendation: Based on the project being a top-ranked TPO 
and regional project and nearly shovel-ready for 

construction, it is recommended that the 
TRIP grant application for the Midway Road 

Project be recommended to the TPO Board for 
endorsement. 

 

 
Attachments 

· Staff Report 
· Midway Road Project TRIP Application Excerpts 
 



 

Transportation Planning for Fort Pierce, Port St. Lucie, St. Lucie Village and St. Lucie County 

 

Coco Vista Centre 
466 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd, Suite 111 

Port St. Lucie, Florida  34953 
772-462-1593     www.stlucietpo.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO: Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 

 

FROM: Peter Buchwald 
 Executive Director 

 
DATE: March 10, 2020 

 
SUBJECT: Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) 

2020 Grant Application 

 

 

BACKGROUND 
 

In 2005, TRIP was created by Florida legislation for the purpose of providing 
State funding to improve regionally-significant transportation facilities, 

including transit facilities, located in regional transportation areas. In 2006, 

the Treasure Coast Transportation Council (TCTC), consisting of two 
members each from the St. Lucie TPO and the Indian River and Martin 

Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs), was created as a regional 
transportation area to pursue TRIP funds for the Treasure Coast Region.  

 
TRIP will pay for up to 50 percent of the non-federal share of the project or 

phase costs of transit projects and up to 50 percent of the total project or 
phase costs of other types of projects. Projects considered for TRIP funding 

must be identified as Regional Needs in the 2040 Treasure Coast Regional 
Long Range Transportation Plan (RLRTP). The TCTC prioritizes and selects 

projects for TRIP funding that are submitted by the Treasure Coast MPOs.  
 

The Florida Department of Transportation District 4 (FDOT) has identified 
that the following TRIP funding is available to the TCTC and the District for 

the 2020 grant cycle:  

 

Year of Funding FY 2025/26 

Approximate Funding for TCTC $2.7 million 

Total Funding for District 4 $7.1 million 

 



March 10, 2020 Page 2 of 2 

 

 

It is anticipated for the TCTC to prioritize the TRIP applications for the 

2020 grant cycle at its meeting on April 23rd. The TPO Advisory Committees 
are requested to recommend to the TPO Board for submittal to the TCTC the 

prioritization or endorsement of the TRIP grant applications that are received 
from the local agencies in the TPO area.  

 
 

ANALYSIS 
 

A TRIP application (excerpts attached) was submitted for the 2020 TRIP 
grant cycle by St. Lucie County for the construction of Midway Road that is 

expected to be the top-ranked project in the TPO’s 2020/21 List of Priority 
Projects. Also prioritized in the Go2040 Long Range Transportation Plan and 

the St. Lucie County Comprehensive Plan, the proposed project consists of 
the widening of the existing two-lane section of Midway Road between 

Jenkins Road and Selvitz Road to four lanes with the addition of seven-foot 

buffered bike lanes, a six-foot sidewalk along the north side, and a 12-foot 
shared-use trail along the south side. In addition, bus bays will be installed 

at strategic locations on both sides of the segment. These multimodal 
improvements will encourage all forms of transportation to utilize the 

corridor. 
 

Ranked by the RLRTP as a Top-Five Roadway Project, Midway Road is a 
major east-west thoroughfare connecting I-95 and State Route 70 to 

U.S. Highway 1. While the project will address existing and future 
multimodal capacity needs, the project also will improve regional safety and 

freight mobility and enhance regional emergency evacuation as part of the 
evacuation route network designated by the Florida Division of Emergency 

Management.  
 

With the design of the project expected to be completed within a year and 

the acquisition of right-of-way for the project in progress, the project soon 
will be “shovel-ready” for construction. The estimated cost for the 

construction of the project is $15 million, and the County is requesting 
$1.25 million from the 2020 TRIP grant cycle. This TRIP funding along with 

County Incentive Grant Program funding and local and St. Lucie TPO funding 
and matches will allow the project to move forward to construction. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Based on the project being a top-ranked TPO and regional project and nearly 
shovel-ready for construction, it is recommended that the TRIP grant 

application for the Midway Road Project be recommended to the TPO Board 
for endorsement. 



 

Coco Vista Centre 

466 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd, Suite 111 

Port St. Lucie, Florida  34953 

772-462-1593      www.stlucietpo.org 

Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) 
Project Scoping Application 

 
TRIP was created to improve regionally significant transportation facilities in “regional 
transportation areas.” State funds are available throughout Florida to provide incentives for 
local governments and the private sector to help pay for critically needed projects that benefit 
regional travel and commerce. 
 
If selected for funding, the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) will pay for up to 50 
percent of project/phase costs, or up to 50 percent of the non‐federal share of project/phase 
costs for public transportation facility projects. 
 
While there is no rigid application procedure, the Department has created this application to 
facilitate the assembly of pertinent project information by implementing agencies and Regional 
Transportation Areas related to candidate TRIP projects.  The goal of this document is to 
provide a framework to project sponsors.   
 

Regional Transportation Area: SEFTC   or TCTC   (Check one) 

 

Implementing Local Agency: 

Local Agency: St. Lucie County 

Address: 2300 Virginia Avenue, Fort Pierce, FL  34982   

Project Manager: Kimberly Graham 

Phone: 772‐462‐1707 

E‐mail: GrahamK@stlucieco.org 

 
Funding allocations for FY 25/26 is unknown until programming cycle in Fall 2020.   
 
While the Department strives to statutorily divide the funding between the two regional transportation 
areas, programming will be subject to updating existing project cost estimates, the number of submitted 
eligible applications, and their associated cost estimates. 
 

 

 

 



October 2019 

-2- 
 

Project Information: 

Project Name:  Midway Road FDOT Project Number 231440-5 

County Location: St. Lucie County 

Facility (must be on the regional priority list of the respective regional transportation area): 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Road number (if applicable): CR 712 

Project limits (include begin/end limits): Jenkins Road to Selvitz Road 

  A location map with an aerial view is attached (Location_Map.pdf) 
 
Scope of work to be performed or capital equipment to be purchased, please include the typical 
section: (for transit project include quantities and cost per item, i.e.  bus, train, passenger 
shelters, benches etc…): 

 
   A more detailed scope of work is attached. (Use attached Scope.doc) 
    Typical section is attached (Typical_Section.pdf) 

 
 

Midway Road (CR 712) is a major east-west roadway that provides a vital connection to 
residents and commuters to and from Interstate 95 (I-95) to the commercial areas along US 1.  
Midway Road (CR 712) is functionally classified as an Urban Principal Arterial and is 
designated as a hurricane evacuation route by the Florida Division of Emergency Management.  
 
The existing roadway typical section consists of an undivided rural roadway with two 12-foot 
lanes, one in each direction. The existing right-of-way (R/W) varies with a minimum width of 
70 feet. Left and right turn lanes are present in multiple locations to provide access to the 
existing side streets and developments. 
 
The proposed typical section will expand (reconstruct) the existing road within the project 
limits providing 4-lanes (2 in each direction) in order to satisfy the future traffic demand and 
capacity needs. The proposed urban typical section consists of 11-foot travel lanes, 7-foot 
buffered bike lanes, and Type F curb and gutter (inside and outside).  The design speed of 
Midway Road/CR 712 is 45 mph. Pedestrians will be accommodated on a 6-foot sidewalk 
along the north side of the roadway and a 12-foot shared use path along the south side. There 
will be a small segment of milling and resurfacing (with widening) at the eastern project 
termini. The project will also implement a closed drainage system which routes stormwater to 
ponds for treatment.  The existing C-103 Canal located on the south side of the roadway will be 
enclosed in an 11’ x 6’ concrete box culvert. 
 



October 2019 

-3- 
 

Explain how the project enhances the regional transportation system. 

 
 
Describe the project and what it will accomplish. 
Is the project consistent with: 
 

• Long Range Transportation Plan 
• Transit Development Plan 
• Transportation Improvement Plan 
• Local Comprehensive Plan(s) 

 
Please provide the priorities and identify the page numbers for each below: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This project will enhance the regional transportation network by expanding capacity on 
Midway Road for vehicular traffic. In addition, bus bays are provided for the future expansion 
of bus service to the area.  Pedestrian and bicycle access will be improved with the addition of 
sidewalk, a shared use path, and buffered bike lanes. 
 
St. Lucie County has been systematically improving Midway Road to provide a 4-lane 
evacuation route from the coastal areas of Fort. Pierce to I-95. This project (231440-5) along 
with the adjacent project, currently under design, (231440-4) will complete the missing link 
completing the 4-lane corridor. 

St. Lucie TPO LRTP – page 6-5 
Transit Development Plan – N/A 
Transportation Improvement Plan – page C1-22 
Local Comprehensive Plan pages 2-27, 2-33, 2-37, 2-39, 2-45 
Treasure Coast Regional LRTP pages 6-2, 8-7, 9-3 
 
The project will be the number one priority in the upcoming LRTP update. The project is 
identified in the St. Lucie County TPO Go 2040 LRTP Cost Feasible Plan (2016-2040) with a 
2021-2030 implementation horizon. In addition, the project is included in the State 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and the St. Lucie TPO TIP. 



October 2019 

-4- 
 

 
Describe how the project will improve regional mobility within the Regional Transportation 
Area: 
(For example, describe how this transit project facilitates the intermodal or multimodal 
movement of people and/or goods.) 

 
 
Illustrate how the project reflects the statutory (339.2819) guidelines under which the District 
will prioritize and select candidate projects for funding: 
 
• Provide connectivity to the SIS 
• Support economic development and goods movement in rural areas of opportunity 
• Are subject to local ordinances that establish corridor management techniques 
• Improve connectivity between military installations and the Strategic Highway Network 

(STRAHNET) or the Strategic Rail Corridor Network (STRACNET) 

 
 

The inclusion of buffered bike lanes, a 6’ wide sidewalk, a 12’ wide multi-use path, and bus 
bays will encourage all forms of transportation to utilize the corridor.  

Midway Road is a major east-west road that connects residents and commuters to and from 
Interstate 95 (I-95) and to the commercial areas along US Highway 1 (US 1).The primary 
purpose for this project is to address existing and future capacity needs. The secondary purpose 
is to improve safety by alleviating existing roadway and capacity deficiencies, and allow 
opportunities for pedestrian, bicycle, and transit facilities. The additional capacity will also 
improve freight mobility and enhance emergency evacuation along the project corridor. 
Serving as part of the evacuation route network established by the Florida Division of 
Emergency Management, Midway Road (CR 712) plays an important role in facilitating traffic 
during emergency evacuation periods as it connects other major highways and arterials 
designated on the state evacuation route network within the project limits. These facilities 
include Okeechobee Road (SR 70), I-95, Glades Cut Off Road (CR 709), Selvitz Road, South 
25th Street (CR 615), Oleander Avenue (CR 605), and US 1. 



October 2019 

-5- 
 

How will TRIP funding accelerate the project’s implementation?  

 
Provide detailed project cost estimates for each phase requested (required).  Construction estimates 
shall be broken down to FDOT typical pay items to allow for verification of eligible project costs.  
Estimates are to be prepared and signed by a Professional Engineer from the Local Agency’s Engineering 
office.  Each phase requested (ie, design, right-of-way, construction, CEI) requires a 50% local agency 
match.  Right-of-Way acquisition is NOT permitted on projects the Department is delivering on behalf 
of the local agency when TRIP funds are matched with local funds.  Right-of-way acquisition is 
permitted on projects the Department is delivering when TRIP funds are matched with SU funds.  
Right-of-Way acquisition is permitted on Off-system projects in which the local agency is delivering 
the project. 
 
For transit projects include a budget in accordance with FTA guidance for the Section 5307 Program 
consistent with FTA C 9030.1. 

 
    A detailed cost estimate is attached (use attached Estimate.xlsx) – FDOT Long Range Estimate 

 
Describe source of matching funds per phase requested and any restrictions on availability.  Each phase 
requested (ie, design, right-of-way, construction, CEI) requires at least a 50% local agency match.  Each 
phase requested shall be separated by at least 2 fiscal years (the Department’s fiscal year runs from July 
to June). 
 
The County will use Roads Impact Fees as matching funds.  
 
Phases requested:  FY requested  FDOT Amount requested  Local Match 
 

   Design   _____________ ____________________  ___________ 
   Right of Way  _____________ ____________________  ___________ 
   Construction  FY2024   $1,250,000    $1,250,000 
   CEI   _____________ ____________________  ___________ 

  

Project Qualification Information: 

The current construction cost estimate for this project is $15,000,000. At this time, only 
$2,000,000 in FY 2024 has been committed via the St. Lucie TPO TIP. The addition of TRIP 
funding will allow the project to move forward to construction earlier. The project is currently 
at 60% design, and the design is anticipated to be complete by FY2021. 



October 2019 

-6- 
 

• Will this project affect any historic property that is included or eligible for inclusion in the 
National Register of Historic Places? If so, has the Division of Historical Resources been given a 
chance to comment on the project? 

__No historical properties are present in the project corridor 

• Will this project involve the demolition or substantial alteration of a historic property in a way 
which adversely affects the character, form, integrity, or other qualities which contribute to the 
historical, architectural, or archaeological value of the property? If so, timely steps must be 
taken to determine that no feasible and prudent alternative to demolition or substantial 
alteration exists, and, where no such alternative exists, timely steps must be taken to mitigate 
the adverse effects or to undertake an appropriate archaeological salvage excavation or other 
recovery action to document the property as it existed prior to demolition or alteration.  

__No historical properties are present in the project corridor 

Please note. If federal funding or a federal permit will be involved, then the requirements of the 
National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (as amended) and 36 Code of Federal Regulations Part 800 
apply. 
 
The Department's process for complying with federal and state historic preservation requirements is 
found in the Project Development and Environment Manual; Part 2, Chapter 8 (Archeological and 
Historical Resources). If the local agency does not have its own process, we recommend they use the 
Department's. 
 

• Describe the project's existing Right-of-Way ownerships.  This description shall identify when 
the Right-of-Way was acquired and how ownership is documented (i.e. plats, deeds, 
prescriptions, certified surveys, easements). 

St. Lucie County – owns and maintains Midway Road right of way 
Parcel 103 – (South side of Midway Road from Turnpike to Selvitz Road) will be acquired by FDOT to 
accommodate the proposed roadway construction 
 
Please transmit a Regional Prioritize List, with the Project Applications and any additional 
supporting information and documentation to your respective TRIP Coordinator. 
 

This document has been developed at an overview level; please refer to the  
FDOT Office of Policy Planning website (http://www.fdot.gov/planning) or contact  

Sabrina Aubery, FDOT District 4 TRIP Coordinator for detailed program requirements. 
 

http://www.fdot.gov/planning


FLO
RID

A E
AST C

OAST R
AILR

OAD

NW
 EAST TO

RINO
 PKW

Y

W MIDWAY RD

GLA
DES C

UT O
FF R

D

FLO
RIDA'S TURNPIKE

S
E

LV
IT

Z 
R

D

N
W

 SELVITZ R
D

NW
 LT

C P
KW

Y

N
W

 D
U

N
N

 R
D

D
U

N
N

 R
D

NW MILNER DR

ENERGY LN

DEVINE RD

N
W

 C
O

N
LE

Y
 D

R
N

W
 O

M
EG

A R
D

N
W

 R
U

G
BY D

R

P
O

S
T 

O
FF

IC
E

 R
D

NW DOVER CT

NW BRISCOE DR

N
W

 M
AY

FI
E

LD
 L

N

NW RABBIT RUN

NW DELCRIS DR

ENVIRONMENT DR

N
W

 N
E

KO
M

A S
T

NW
 LAM

O
O

RE LN

NW BOYDGA AVE
NW

 G
AM

M
A ST

N
W

 N
A

S
S

A
U

 L
N

M
A

G
N

U
M

 D
R

N
W

 D
U

K
E C

IR

N
W

 N
E

W
AR

K
 LN

NW
 JANN

EBO
 ST

NW IREDELL ST

N
W

 L
IG

O
N

 C
IR

FAVORITE RD

NW
 C

ORDREY S
T

NW
 M

O
NO

CO
 CT

N
W

 C
R

IS
TA

 S
T

NW CRUZAN AVE

NW BOLIN ST

N
W

 C
O

M
E

R
 S

T N
W

 TH
Y

E
R

 C
IR

N
W

 W
ES

T 
P

IP
ER

 C
IR NW REGAL CIR

NW MOLTON CIR

NW
 M

O
O

RHEN TRL

NW
 W

EST LA
NETT C

IR

N
W

 C
R

O
M

E
Y 

S
T

NW SOUTH LANETT CIR

N
W

 C
R

O
O

K
E

D
 S

T

NW DOWNS STN
W

 C
AM

BO
 C

T

NW
 POMONA CT

NW
 W

EST PAD
EN CIR

NW CORPORATE WAY

NW
 REBA CIR

NW
 EAST PADEN CIR

NW SOUTH LUNDY CIR

NW
 JAKE CT

NW SOUTH LOVETT CIR

NW ALE CT

NW
 RODIN CT

NW DELCRIS DR

S
 J

E
N

K
IN

S
 R

D END PROJECT
BEGIN PROJECT

MARTIN

ST LUCIE
OKEECHOBEE

INDIAN RIVER

441

1

98

98

1

1

441

98

Florida Department
of Transportation
District 4

PROJECT LOCATION MAP FIGURE
Midway Rd. (CR 712)
from Jenkins Road to Selvitz Road
St. Lucie County, Florida
Financial Project ID: 231440-3-22-01
ETDM No. 14177

1

PROJECT AREA

0 1,000

Feet

95

91

Legends
Project Limits

Bridge

91

712
COUNTY

ST LUCIE

712
COUNTY

ST LUCIE

709
COUNTY

ST LUCIE

709
COUNTY

ST LUCIE



STANDARD CLEARING AND GRUBBING

11'11' 11' 11'

NATURAL GROUND

0.02

TYPE F

CURB AND GUTTER

TYPE F

CURB AND GUTTER

12'

BIKE LANE

BUFFERED

     

7'

LANELANE

7'

LANE LANE

BIKE LANE

BUFFERED

6'

TYPE F

CURB AND GUTTER

1:3

1:
3

1:3

GROUND

NATURAL

1:
3

0.015 0.015

*10'

BUFFER

LANDSCAPE

(45' MIN)

(11' x 5')

CONC. BOX CULVERT

EASEMENT

LANDSCAPE

TEMPORARY

PROPOSED

CANAL 103

7/24/2019avelasquez F:\Projects\DT4-008-01\23144055201_JenkinsToSelvitz\roadway\TYPSRD01_JS.dgn11:19:44 AM

      231440-5-52-01 ST. LUCIE  CR 712 

ROAD NO. FINANCIAL PROJECT IDCOUNTY

DATE DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

DATE DESCRIPTION
NO.

SHEETSTATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

                        

                        
       TYPICAL SECTION         

            

            

GRUBBING

CLEARING &

SELECTIVE

CONSTRUCTION

LIMITS OF

  LBR 40

TYPE B STABILIZATION

4"4"

SOD
4" 4"

SOD

29' 29'

12" 12"

SOD

T
H

E
 

O
F

F
I

C
I

A
L
 

R
E

C
O

R
D
 

O
F
 

T
H
I

S
 

S
H

E
E

T
 
I

S
 

T
H

E
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N
I

C
 

F
I

L
E
 

D
I

G
I

T
A

L
L

Y
 

S
I

G
N

E
D
 

A
N

D
 

S
E

A
L

E
D
 

U
N

D
E

R
 

R
U

L
E
 
6
1

G
1
5
-
2
3
.
0
0
4
,
 

F
.

A
.

C
.

               TRAFFIC DATA               

 

DESIGN SPEED = 45 MPH  

K = 11.57%  D = 26.3%  T = 19.5% (24 HOUR)

ESTIMATED DESIGN YEAR  = 2044 AADT = 36,500

ESTIMATED OPENING YEAR = 2024 AADT = 20,800

CURRENT YEAR          = 2015 AADT = 15,600

               TRAFFIC DATA               

TYPICAL SECTION No. 2

� CONST. MIDWAY ROAD

(ST. LUCIE COUNTY)

EXIST. R/W LINE

VARIES (63' - 104')

(ST. LUCIE COUNTY)

EXIST. RW LINE

11'

NOTES:

SOD

(CANAL 103)

EXIST. CITY OF PSL R/W 

PROPOSED PERPETUAL EASEMENT

VARIES (144'-188')

(3' - 14')

VARIES 

4'

VARIES (11' - 62')

CLEARANCE

UTILITY 

TYP.

CLEARANCE

UTILITY 

TYP.

(CITY OF PSL)

**12" WM

ENGINEER OF RECORD

Certificate of Authorization No. 7074

Oviedo, Florida 32765

3000 Dovera Drive, Suite 200

Inwood Consulting Engineers, Inc.

PE No. 40952

Andrew D. DeWitt, PE

POINT

GRADE

PROFILE 

 POINT

 GRADE

PROFILE 

PROPOSED R/W LINE

(1:2 M
AX) (1

:2
 M

AX)

5'

(1:2 M
AX)

FRICTION COURSE FC-12.5 (TRAFFIC D) (1½") (PG 76-22)

TYPE SP STRUCTURAL COURSE (TRAFFIC D) (1½") (PG 76-22)

TYPE SP STRUCTURAL COURSE (TRAFFIC D) (1½")

OPTIONAL BASE GROUP 10

SOD

2' LEVEL

(SEE CROSS SECTIONS)

DEPTH AND WIDTH VARY

SOD

2' LEVEL

SOD

(0' - 20')

VARIES 

SOD

(22'-28')

MEDIAN

11'

(11'-17')

VARIES

SEE PLANS FOR LOCATIONS

VARIES

***0.02
***0.02

STA. 3042+80.00 TO STA. 3084+25.92

MIDWAY ROAD

0.02 0.02
***0.02

VARIES (81' - 84')

CITY OF PSL TRACT G-4

11'

TO STA. 3084+25.92

****  PROFILE GRADE POINT STA. 3074+60.00 

***   e = RC STA. 3077+00.00 TO STA. 3081+24.00

      PLANS FOR DETAILS. 

**    SEE UTILITY WORK BY HIGHWAY CONTRACTOR

CLEARING AND GRUBBING FOR DETAILS.

      SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS/ SELECTIVE 

      BE SUPPLEMENTED WITH ADDITIONAL PLANTINGS.

      EXISTING NATIVE VEGETATION TO REMAIN AND

*     AREA TO BE CLEARED OF EXOTIC SPECIES. 

0.040.04

POINT

GRADE

PROFILE 
****

EXIST. CITY R/W (CANAL 103)

49.5'

PROPOSED PERPETUAL EASEMENT

39.5' *10'

EASEMENT

 LANDSCAPE

TEMP.

(0' - 40')

VARIES 

0.02 0.02

*10'

EASEMENT

 LANDSCAPE

TEMP.

(SEE CROSS SECTIONS)

WIDTH VARY

DEPTH AND 

TRAVEL AND BIKE LANES

(4" THICK)

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

CONCRETE)

(4" THICK 

USE PATH

SHARED

9



11'11' 12'

BIKE LANE

BUFFERED

     

7'

LANELANE

7'

BIKE LANE

BUFFERED

GROUND

NATURAL

7/24/2019avelasquez F:\Projects\DT4-008-01\23144055201_JenkinsToSelvitz\roadway\TYPSRD01_JS.dgn11:19:45 AM

      231440-5-52-01 ST. LUCIE  CR 712 

ROAD NO. FINANCIAL PROJECT IDCOUNTY

DATE DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

DATE DESCRIPTION
NO.

SHEETSTATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

                        

                        
       TYPICAL SECTION         

            

            

29'

(CONCRETE)

USE PATH

SHARED

T
H

E
 

O
F

F
I

C
I

A
L
 

R
E

C
O

R
D
 

O
F
 

T
H
I

S
 

S
H

E
E

T
 
I

S
 

T
H

E
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N
I

C
 

F
I

L
E
 

D
I

G
I

T
A

L
L

Y
 

S
I

G
N

E
D
 

A
N

D
 

S
E

A
L

E
D
 

U
N

D
E

R
 

R
U

L
E
 
6
1

G
1
5
-
2
3
.
0
0
4
,
 

F
.

A
.

C
.

 

DESIGN SPEED = 45 MPH  

K = 11.57%  D = 26.3%  T = 19.5% (24 HOUR)

ESTIMATED DESIGN YEAR  = 2044 AADT = 36,500

ESTIMATED OPENING YEAR = 2024 AADT = 20,800

CURRENT YEAR          = 2015 AADT = 15,600

TYPICAL SECTION No. 3

� CONST. MIDWAY ROAD
(ST. LUCIE COUNTY)

EXIST. R/W LINE

(ST. LUCIE COUNTY)

EXIST. RW LINE

NOTES:

4'

ENGINEER OF RECORD

Certificate of Authorization No. 7074

Oviedo, Florida 32765

3000 Dovera Drive, Suite 200

Inwood Consulting Engineers, Inc.

PE No. 40952

Andrew D. DeWitt, PE

MILL EXISTING ASPHALT FOR DEPTH (1ƀ")
FRICTION COURSE FC-12.5 (TRAFFIC D) (1½") (PG 76-22)

STA. 3084+25.92 TO STA. 3087+75.94

MIDWAY ROAD

11' 11'

LANE LANE

11' 10.5'

MATCH EXIST.MATCH EXIST.

5.5'

62'4'

1.5'

TYPE F (TO REMAIN)

EXIST. CURB AND GUTTER

VARIES

0'-11'

11.5'

88.5'

PERPETUAL EASEMENT

PROPOSED

LANDSCAPE BUFFER

EXIST. PERPETUAL EASEMENT

EXIST. R/W LINE (CITY OF PSL)/

VARIES (18.5' - 38.5')

48.5'

EXIST. R/W LINE (CITY OF PSL) / EXIST. PERPETUAL EASEMENT

VARIES (75' - 79')

SODTURN LANE TURN LANE TURN LANE SOD

MILLING & RESURFACING MILLING & RESURFACING

BUFFER

LANDSCAPE 

*10'

CLEARING & GRUBBING

STANDARD 

& GRUBBING

CLEARING 

SELECTIVE

VARIES (163.5'-167.5')

(TO REMAIN)

EXIST. TRAFFIC SEPARATOR

(TO REMAIN)

EXIST. CONC. BOX CULVET

BUS BAY

0.015

6'3'

SOD

GRUBBING

CLEARING AND 

STANDARD

CLEARING AND GRUBBING FOR DETAILS.

      SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS/ SELECTIVE 

      BE SUPPLEMENTED WITH ADDITIONAL PLANTINGS.

      EXISTING NATIVE VEGETATION TO REMAIN AND

*     AREA TO BE CLEARED OF EXOTIC SPECIES. 

GROUND

NATURAL

3'

TYPE F

**CURB AND GUTTER

(4" THICK)

***CONCRETE SIDEWALK

***CONSTRUCT CONCRETE SIDEWALK FROM STA. 3084+25.92 TO STA. 3085+86.38

**CONSTRUCT CURB & GUTTER FROM STA. 3084+25.92 TO STA. 3085+86.38

0.015

2'-4'

               TRAFFIC DATA                              TRAFFIC DATA               

(ASPHALT BASE TYPE B-12.5) (4" THICK) 

CURB PAD

EXISTING TRAVEL LANES

10







 

Transportation Planning for Fort Pierce, Port St. Lucie, St. Lucie Village and St. Lucie County 

 

Coco Vista Centre 
466 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd, Suite 111 

Port St. Lucie, FL  34953 
772-462-1593     www.stlucietpo.org 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
 

Board/Committee: Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2020 
 

Item Number: 7a 
 

Item Title:  Florida Transportation Plan (FTP) 2020 Update 
 

Item Origination: Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) 
 

UPWP Reference: Task 3.1 – Long Range Transportation Planning  

 
Requested Action: Discuss the FTP Update and provide comments to 

the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT). 
 

Staff Recommendation: It is recommended that the FTP Update be 
discussed and comments be provided to FDOT. 

 
 

Attachments 
· Staff Report 

· FTP Update Presentation 



Transportation Planning for Fort Pierce, Port St. Lucie, St. Lucie Village and St. Lucie County 

 

Coco Vista Centre 
466 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd, Suite 111 

Port St. Lucie, FL  34953 
772-462-1593     www.stlucietpo.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 

TO: Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
 

THROUGH: Peter Buchwald 

 Executive Director 
 

FROM: Yi Ding 
 Transportation Systems Manager 

 
DATE: March 10, 2020 

 
SUBJECT: Florida Transportation Plan (FTP) Update 

 

 
BACKGROUND 

 
The FTP is the single, overarching statewide plan guiding Florida’s 

transportation future. It is a plan for all of Florida created by, and providing 

direction to, the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) and all 
organizations that are involved in planning and managing Florida’s 

transportation system, including statewide, regional, and local partners. 
 

The FTP provides policy guidance and establishes the policy framework for 
allocating the State and Federal transportation funds which flow through 

FDOT’s 5-year Work Program.  
 

The FTP is important because it not only sets a long-range vision for the future 
but it guides transportation decision making today. It considers how FDOT and 

its partners will: 
 

· Attain the goal of zero fatalities on Florida’s transportation system; 
 

· Provide a more efficient and mobile transportation system; 

 

· Meet the needs of a growing and changing population; 

 

· Make the economy more competitive; 
 

· Enhance the quality of life and environment of Florida’s communities; 
 



March 10, 2020 Page 2 of 2 

 

 

· Increase opportunities for access to transit and other modes of 

transportation; 
 

· Address emerging issues such as the rapid changes in technology. 

 
ANALYSIS 

 
The FTP is updated every five years. The 2020 update is being led by a diverse 

steering committee with over 30 members from the public, private, and civic 
sectors. The Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council (MPOAC) is 

among the organizations represented on the steering committee.  
 

Over the course of the update, FDOT will focus on the following four cross-
cutting topics: 

 

· Technology - will technology change how and when we travel? 
 

· Resilience - how do we prepare our transportation system for, and 
recover from, weather, environmental, economic, and operational 

disruptions? 
 

· State/interregional - how do we improve the state’s most strategic 
transportation systems? 

 
· Regional/local - what regional or local needs should we consider? 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

It is recommended that the FTP Update be discussed and comments be 

provided to FDOT. 
 



presented to presented by

Florida Transportation Plan
Update

St. Lucie TPO Advisory 
Committees and Board

Date: March/April 2020

FDOT District Four



What is the Florida Transportation Plan?

• Florida’s long-range transportation plan

• A plan for all of Florida

• Provides framework for transportation 
decisions and investments

2



Why Does the FTP Matter?

• Guides state, regional, and local transportation decisions 
and investments 

• FTPs have advanced Florida
• 2020 FTP (2000) – Strategic Intermodal System
• 2025 FTP (2005) – Regional visioning and collaboration
• 2060 FTP (2010) – Alignment with Florida Strategic Plan for 

Economic Development; Florida Mobility and Trade Plan
• Current FTP (2015) – Resilience, Workforce, Choices



Vision Element
Trends, uncertainties, and themes that will shape the future of 
transportation in Florida (50 years)

Policy Element
Goals and objectives to guide the Florida Department of Transportation 
and partners toward the vision (25 years)

Implementation Element 
Emphasis areas with key actions (5-25 years)

Florida Transportation Plan







Related Partner Efforts
• Metropolitan Planning Organizations 

(MPOs)
• Long Range Transportation Plans

• State Agency Plans/Initiatives
• DEO, DEP, Enterprise Florida, Space Florida, 

etc.
• Local Governments

• Comprehensive Plans, etc.
• Regional Planning Councils

• Strategic Regional Policy Plans
• Modal Partners

• Transit, expressway, seaport, airport and other 
authorities

• Regional and Community Visions



Sharing our Ideas

• Poll Everywhere – multiple ways to 
access the polls:

• Visit www.pollev.com/FTP2045 from your 
phone, tablet, or laptop to access the 
polling questions 

• Text “FTP2045” to 22333 to join the poll 
and respond to the polls via text message

• Scan the QR code to the right to go 
directly to the website

• Important note: A record of the poll 
responses will be kept for statutory 
records retention requirements

8







Cross-Cutting Topics

Technology Resilience State/Interregional Regional/Local

• Automated, connected, 
electric, and shared 
vehicles

• Transportation system 
management and 
operations

• Big data
• New materials and 

processes

• Extreme weather
• Emergency 

evacuation and 
response

• Sea level rise
• Flooding
• Economic and 

societal changes

• SIS, including modal 
facilities

• Trade & logistics
• Multi-use/multi-modal 

facilities
• Global, statewide, and 

interregional connectivity
• Florida’s economic 

drivers and industries

• Urbanized, non-
urbanized, and rural

• Congestion relief
• Land use and 

community planning
• Regional visions
• Environment
• Economic 

development



Trends in Technology - Examples







Trends in Resil ience - Examples







Trends in State & Interregional - Examples

HIGHWAY NETWORK





Trends in Regional and Local - Examples





What Wil l  We Do With Your Input?

Input is received at 
meetings, online, 

through survey, etc.

Provided to the FTP 
Steering Committee and 

Subcommittees for review 
and consideration

Your input is used to 
shape the plan



FTP Update Calendar

2020

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

TransPlex

Regional Workshops Draft the Policy Plan

Present Policy Plan to 
management

Post 
Policy Plan 
for Public 
Comment 

(30d)

Publish 
Final Policy 

Plan

ACES, Resilience & Safety Sub. meetings

Steering Committee meetings



Get Involved!
w w w. f l o r i d a t r a n s p o r t a t i o n p l a n . c o m

ü Share your thoughts and ideas through our values and preferences survey.

ü Respond to our resilience and technology surveys.

ü Join us at an FTP event.

ü Request a presentation from FDOT.

ü Provide general feedback.



Questions?
CONTACT FOR MORE INFORMATION

LOIS BUSH
District Four

Florida Department of Transportation
lois.bush@dot.state.fl.us

954-777-4654

www.fdot.gov/planning/policy



 

Transportation Planning for Fort Pierce, Port St. Lucie, St. Lucie Village and St. Lucie County 

 

Coco Vista Centre 
466 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd, Suite 111 

Port St. Lucie, Florida  34953 
772-462-1593     www.stlucietpo.org 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
 

Board/Committee: Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2020 
 

Item Number: 7b 
 

Item Title:  Treasure Coast Congestion Assessment (TCCA) 
 

Item Origination: Florida Department of Transportation District 4 
(FDOT) 

 

UPWP Reference: Task 3.4 – Congestion Management Process 
 

Requested Action: Review the TCCA and provide comments to 
FDOT 

 
Staff Recommendation: It is recommended that the TCCA be reviewed 

and comments be provided to FDOT. 
 

 
Attachments 

· Staff Report 
· TCCA Presentation 
 



 

Transportation Planning for Fort Pierce, Port St. Lucie, St. Lucie Village and St. Lucie County 

 

Coco Vista Centre 
466 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd, Suite 111 

Port St. Lucie, Florida  34953 
772-462-1593     www.stlucietpo.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO: Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 

 

FROM: Peter Buchwald 
 Executive Director 

 
DATE: March 10, 2020 

 
SUBJECT: Treasure Coast Congestion Assessment (TCCA) 

 

 
BACKGROUND 

 
The Florida Department of Transportation District 4 (FDOT) has completed 

the TCCA which is intended to identify locations of congestion on roadways 
located in the Treasure Coast. The TCCA employs a new data source, 

methodology, and analysis to identify the locations of congestion. FDOT will 

present the TCCA for review and comments.  
 

 
ANALYSIS 

 
As the data source, methodology, and analysis employed in the TCCA to 

identify the locations of congestion in the St. Lucie TPO area are new, they 
should be carefully reviewed for technical validity. The results of the TCCA 

may be used in the future to develop improvements to address the 
congested locations and allocate funding to those improvements. Therefore, 

the locations of congestion identified by the TCCA in the St. Lucie TPO area 
should be compared to current congested locations that have been identified 

by the local agencies. In addition, the congested locations identified by the 
TCCA in Martin and Indian River Counties should be compared to those 

locations identified by the TCCA in the St. Lucie TPO area to further confirm 

the validity of the TCCA.  
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
It is recommended that the TCCA be reviewed and comments be provided to 

FDOT.  



1

FDOT District 4 Congestion Assessment

St Lucie Hotspots 
(preliminary)

Presented by:
Chon Wong (FDOT D4 Planning)

Peng Zhu and Kurt Lehmann (Cambridge Systematics)
February 18, 2020



2

Outline

Purpose Methodology Analysis

Preliminary 
results Next steps



3

Purpose
Phase 1
» Identify existing congestion
» Utilize new data sources 
» Focus on arterial streets

Phase 2
» Develop implementable projects

District-wide effort
» Broward completed
» Palm Beach phase 2
» Treasure coast phase 1



4

Data Source

HERE vs NPMRDS coverage

HERE NPMRDS

HERE only

Both



5

HERE Data
Data fields:
» TMC (segment ID, directional)
» Time interval ( 5-min, 15-min, hourly…)
» Travel time
» Speed
» Reference speed (85th percentile)
» Confidence (real time → historical)

Data unit: 
» Traffic Message Channel (TMC) ~ roadway 

segment, associated with speed and travel time 
readings



6

HERE Data

- March of 2018
- Typical weekdays
- No spring breaks days



7

HERE Data

AM Peak: 7:30 – 9:30 a.m.
PM Peak: 3:30 – 5:30 p.m.



8

Methodology

Congestion

Raster & 
line

Reference 
speed 

(HERE) 

Posted 
speed

Normalized 
delay

Bottlenecks

Combined 
score w 
weights



9

Methodology

Define congestion

LOS E and worse

Measure congestion
Intensity: how slow traffic was
Duration: how long… 



10

Methodology
Congestion: defined as LOS E or worse with 
speed:
» Class I: <18mph, Class II: <13mph

» Measure congestion



11

Methodology
Intensity: how slow traffic was
» Observed travel time / free flow travel time, or
» LOS B speed / average speed

Duration: how long slow traffic lasts
» time while travel speed fall below LOS E threshold

Score: sum all “intensities” of congestion 
“duration”.

Normalization and weighting



12

Analysis
Score: Sum of 15-minute intensities ABOVE
the LOS D/E threshold

Example: 
Port St. Lucie Blvd from Airoso Blvd to Floresta Dr – AM

24

15
11 12

15 15
18

25

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

7:
30

 A
M

7:
45

 A
M

8:
00

 A
M

8:
15

 A
M

8:
30

 A
M

8:
45

 A
M

9:
00

 A
M

9:
15

 A
M

O
bs

er
ve

d 
Sp

ee
d 

(m
ph

)

Peak Period – Segment (Class I) Speeds

1.3

2.05

2.74
2.55

2.13 2.08
1.76

1.3

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

7:
30

 A
M

7:
45

 A
M

8:
00

 A
M

8:
15

 A
M

8:
30

 A
M

8:
45

 A
M

9:
00

 A
M

9:
15

 A
M

In
te

ns
ity

Resulting Intensity

1.72
18

Speed Intensity



13

Analysis

» Calculate scores for all TMCs (1200+) in Treasure 
Coast

» Then normalize and weight by AADT.

1.3

2.05

2.74
2.55

2.13 2.08
1.76

1.3

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

7:
30

 A
M

7:
45

 A
M

8:
00

 A
M

8:
15

 A
M

8:
30

 A
M

8:
45

 A
M

9:
00

 A
M

9:
15

 A
M

In
te

ns
ity

Resulting Intensity

0.33

1.03
0.83

0.41 0.36
0.04

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

7:
30

 A
M

7:
45

 A
M

8:
00

 A
M

8:
15

 A
M

8:
30

 A
M

8:
45

 A
M

9:
00

 A
M

9:
15

 A
M

Intensity Above Threshold

� 0.33 + 1.03 + 0.83 + 0.41 + 0.36 + 0.04 = 𝟑𝟑.𝟎𝟎𝟎𝟎

1.72

Duration Score



14

Analysis

HERE

AADT

Posted Speed

Define

Measure

Roadway 
segments

Construction

School Zone

Plans & Prog.

Manual Screen

LOS Report

Online maps

TSM&O

TMC Cameras

Short Links

Data Methodology ConfirmScreening Results



15

Screening

Short links

Construction Activities

School Speed Zones

Work Programmed

Manual Screening

Initial results 

locations

screening

pre-



16

Screening
Short links
» Internal links: intersection, interchange
» Links shorter than 0.1 miles

I-95 at Midway Rd Midway Rd at 25th St



17

Screening
Construction activities
» TIPs of FY17/18 (March 2018)

4 affected locations:

Rank Road Name SR # From To County Direction AM Slowest 
Speed (mph)

PM Slowest 
Speed (mph)

Posted 
Speed 
(mph)

32 20th St 60 27th Ave 20th Ave Indian River WB 17.0 13.5 40

37 N Causeway A1A US-1 E of Harbortown Dr St. Lucie WB 18.6 14.4 40

52 Martin Hwy 714 Martin Downs Rd Mapp Rd Martin WB 21.8 16.2 40

62 Midway Rd - Oleander Ave US-1 St. Lucie WB 16.9 12.0 30



18

Screening
School Zone
» 3 locations in speed reduction zone
» 2 locations partially affected
» Eliminated effects

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

3:30
PM

3:45
PM

4:00
PM

4:15
PM

4:30
PM

4:45
PM

5:00
PM

5:15
PM

O
bs

er
ve

d 
Sp

ee
d 

(m
ph

)

Speed Profile of Congested Location

18mph threshold

Martin Hwy  - Rank 52
Google Maps Typical 
traffic @ 4:15pm

Eliminated 
from the 
score sum



19

Screening
Programmed Projects
» FDOT Work Program, LRTPs, TIPs
» Flagged location with
§ Add lanes or turn lanes
§ Intersection geometry
§ Major PD&E Study
§ 20 locations marked

» Also identified
§ Major capacity planned on crossing streets
§ CMP
§ Signal upgrades
§ US-1 Retrofit (mode alternatives, traffic management)



20

Screening
Locations with projects programmed

Rank Road Name SR # Between And County Work Programmed Type

3 Port St. Lucie Blvd 716 Airoso Blvd Floresta Dr SL Work Program PD&E or Study

14 St. Lucie W Blvd - I-95 Ramp I-95 SL Work Program Add Lanes/Reconstruct

15 Turnpike Feeder Rd 713 N Kings Hwy Indrio Rd SL Work Program Add Turn Lanes

20 8th St - Old Dixie Hwy US-1 IR Work Program Add Turn Lanes

21 Port St. Lucie Blvd - Gatlin Blvd Darwin Blvd SL Work Program Add Lanes/Reconstruct, Work 
Program Add Turn Lanes

27 St. Lucie West Blvd - I-95 Ramps Cashmere Blvd SL Work Program Add Lanes/Reconstruct

28 St. Lucie West Blvd - I-95 Overpass I-95 Ramps SL Work Program Add Lanes/Reconstruct, TIP Add 
Lanes

31 TPK Ramp (Ft. Pierce Plaza) TPKE Okeechobee Rd Toll Plaza SL Work Program Add Lanes/Reconstruct

32 20th St 60 27th Ave 20th Ave IR Work Program Traffic Signal Update

33 85th St / Wabasso Rd - 58th Ave / Kings Hwy US-1 IR Work Program PD&E or Study, Widen

37 N Causeway A1A US-1 E of Harbortown Dr SL Work Program Add Lanes/Reconstruct



21

Screening
Manual Screening
» Site review
» Area type, land use
» Potential for projects
» Affected by data availability
» Context classification
» 11 locations marked



22

Screening
Manual Screening

Rank Road Name Between And CN Dir AM Cong 
Speed

PM Cong 
Speed Posted Speed Context Classification

2 Orange Ave US-1 W of Indian River Dr SL WB 4.6 4.7 30 C4 - Urban General

5 Jensen Beach Blvd Pineapple Ave Indian River Dr M WB 11.8 6.2 35 C4 - Urban General

6 Orange Ave US-1 W of Indian River Dr SL EB 7.0 6.0 30 C4 - Urban General

9 Jensen Beach Blvd Pineapple Ave Indian River Dr M EB 12.7 7.1 35 C4 - Urban General

10 St. Lucie Blvd US-1 Old Dixie Hwy SL WB 6.7 7.0 35 C4 - Urban General

11 Indrio Rd US-1 Old Dixie Hwy SL EB 8.0 6.7 25 C3C- Suburban Commercial

13 Indrio Rd US-1 Old Dixie Hwy SL WB 7.5 8.5 25 C3C- Suburban Commercial

24 Old Dixie Hwy 20th St S of 19th Pl IR SB 9.3 6.7 35 C3C- Suburban Commercial

25 69th St / Winter Beach Rd Old Dixie Hwy US-1 IR EB 9.5 6.6 45 C3R - Suburban Residential

51 St. Lucie Blvd US-1 Old Dixie Hwy SL EB 12.0 11.9 35 C4 - Urban General

58 69th St / Winter Beach Rd Old Dixie Hwy US-1 IR WB 16.0 13.2 45 C3R - Suburban Residential



23

TC Results (Post-screened)
Location Counts
» Prescreened 71 total
» Post-screened 39 total

Observations
» Spread among counties
» Gathered around urban 

areas: Vero Beach, Fort 
Pierce, Stuart



24

TC Results (Post-screened)
Top 20 locations (39 total)

Rank Road Name SR # From To County Direction

AM 
Slowest 
Speed 
(mph)

PM 
Slowest 
Speed 
(mph)

Posted 
Speed 
(mph)

AM Peak 
Congestion 

Extent 
(min)

PM Peak 
Congestion 

Extent 
(min)

Lanes AADT

Total 
Congestion 

Score 
{0;2,000}

1 Monterey Rd 714 Dixie Hwy US-1 M SB 13.7 8.0 40 120 120 4 24,500 1,507

4 17th St - Commerce Ave US-1 IR EB 6.1 6.9 30 120 120 4 9,500 898

7 Kanner Hwy 76 I-95 Cove Rd M NB 16.1 10.5 50 15 75 6 40,500 466

8 Monterey Rd 714 Monterey Rd Ext US-1 M EB 16.0 12.8 40 45 120 4 28,000 452

12 Monterey Rd 714 Dixie Hwy US-1 M WB 18.5 12.7 40 0 120 4 24,500 368

17 Prima Vista Blvd - US-1 Pine Lakes Blvd SL WB 8.2 5.0 30 120 120 4 3,600 277

18 20th St 60 US-1 Indian River Blvd IR WB 11.4 13.4 40 120 105 4 8,800 236

19 20th St 60 Old Dixie Hwy 11th Ave IR WB 11.8 12.0 40 45 30 4 11,000 170

22 Colorado Ave - Ocean Blvd US-1 M SB 12.4 10.0 30 30 105 2 18,500 157

23 20th St 60 US-1 Indian River Blvd IR EB 14.0 16.3 40 120 75 4 8,800 153

26 Dixie Hwy - Joan Jefferson Way Ocean Blvd M SB 11.5 9.8 25 30 120 2 9,200 119

29 US-1 5 Colorado Ave Dixie Cutoff Rd M NB 20.1 11.6 40 0 30 6 33,000 107

30 17th St 656 US-1 Indian River Blvd IR WB 16.2 13.8 45 60 120 4 10,600 104

34 Orange Ave 68 13th St US-1 SL EB 12.0 10.2 30 45 120 2 8,700 63

35 Indian River Blvd 60 Merril P Barber Bridge 20th St IR SB 23.9 14.1 45 0 15 4 31,500 49

36 Virginia Ave 70 Oleander Ave US-1 SL EB 18.1 15.4 45 0 105 6 19,300 48

38 20th Pl 60 11th Ave US-1 IR WB 14.8 15.8 40 30 15 4 9,300 45

39 Delaware Ave - Texas Ct S 5th St SL EB 14.0 11.9 30 0 120 2 17,800 44



25

St Lucie Results



26

St Lucie Results

System 
Rank

County 
Rank Road Name SR # Between And County Dir

AM 
Cong 
Speed

PM 
Cong 
Speed

Posted 
Speed

AM 
Dur. 
(min)

PM 
Dur. 
(min)

# of 
Lanes AADT

Total 
Score 

(0,2000)

17 9 Prima Vista Blvd - US-1 Pine Lakes Blvd SL WB 8.2 5.0 30 120 120 4 3,600 277

34 14 Orange Ave 68 13th St US-1 SL EB 12.0 10.2 30 45 120 2 8,700 63

36 15 Virginia Ave 70 Oleander Ave US-1 SL EB 18.1 15.4 45 0 105 6 19,300 48

39 17 Delaware Ave - Texas Ct S 5th St SL EB 14.0 11.9 30 0 120 2 17,800 44

42 18 25th St 615 Okeechobee Rd Virginia Ave SL SB 21.5 15.1 40 0 30 4 22,500 37

45 19 13th St - Orange Ave Delaware Ave SL SB 11.0 11.8 25 75 90 2 4,900 31

60 22 13th St - Orange Ave Delaware Ave SL NB 11.8 11.9 25 15 45 2 4,900 9

67 25 Orange Ave 60 W of Kings Hwy I-95 Ramps SL WB 19.7 17.7 45 0 15 4 21,000 2

70 27 Orange Ave 68 I-95 Ramps W I-95 Ramps E SL EB 18.9 17.8 45 0 15 4 21,000 1

9 locations after screening



27

Verification

Completed

ü D4 LOS report
ü Google maps
ü TSM&O master plan

To do

q TMC traffic cameras
q Field visit



28

Next Steps
Meeting with TPO/MPO and County 

TMC visits, coordination

Field visits 

Phase II analysis



29

Thank you


	March 17, 2020 TAC Regular Meeting Agenda
	TAC January 21 2020 FINAL DRAFT
	Agenda Item Summary - UPWP TAC - March 2020
	TAC UPWP staff report - March 2020REV
	St. Lucie TPO FY 2020-21 - FY 2021-22 - March 10, 2020
	I. INTRODUCTION
	II. ORGANIZATION AND MANAGEMENT
	III. WORK PROGRAM ELEMENTS AND TASKS
	ELEMENT 1: PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION
	ELEMENT 2: MODELING, GIS, DATA MANAGEMENT, AND PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
	ELEMENT 3: RECURRING AND SYSTEMS AND PROJECT PLANNING
	ELEMENT 4: REGIONAL AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL PLANNING AND COORDINATION
	ELEMENT 5: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION, EDUCATION & OUTREACH

	Task 1.1 Program Management
	Task 1.2 UPWP Development
	Task 2.1 Travel Demand Modeling
	Task 2.2 GIS and Data Management
	Task 2.3 Traffic Count Program Management
	Task 2.4 Performance Management
	Task 3.1 Long Range Transportation Planning 
	Task 3.2 Transit Planning
	Task 3.3 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	Task 3.4 Congestion Management Process (CMP)
	Task 3.5 Bicycle-Pedestrian/Complete Streets Planning
	Task 3.6 Freight Planning
	Task 3.7 Safety and Security Planning
	Task 3.8 Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Program 
	Task 3.9 Environmental Planning
	Task 3.10 Automated/Connected/Electric/Shared-Use (ACES) Vehicles Planning
	Task 4.1 Models of Regional Planning Cooperation
	Task 4.2 Intergovernmental Planning and Coordination
	Task 5.1 Public Participation, Education & Outreach
	IV. SUMMARY BUDGET TABLES
	TABLE 1 Work Task Summary
	TABLE 2 Revenues (FY 2020/21)
	TABLE 3 Revenues (FY 2021/22)
	TABLE 4 Agency Participation (FY 2020/21)
	TABLE 5 Agency Participation (FY 2021/22)
	TABLE 6 Funding Sources (FY 2020/21)
	TABLE 7 Funding Sources (FY 2021/22)


	TAP Agenda Item Summary for TAC for 03-17-20
	TAP Staff Report for TAC for 03-17-20
	South East Walton Road Sidewalk - 2020 TAP - Application Excerpts for Agenda Packet
	South East Walton Road Sidewalk - 2020 TAP - Application and Scoping Form
	South East Walton Road Sidewalk - 2020 TAP - Location Map
	South East Walton Road Sidewalk - 2020 TAP - Cost Estimate
	South East Walton Road Sidewalk - 2020 TAP - Typical Sections

	2020 TRIP Application Agenda Item Summary for TAC for 03-17-20
	2020 TRIP Application Staff Report for TAC for 03-17-20
	Midway Road TRIP Application Excerpts for Agenda Packets
	St. Lucie TPO 2020 TRIP - Application and Scoping Form - Midway Road - Selvitz Road to Jenkins Road
	Project Information:
	Project Name:  Midway Road FDOT Project Number 231440-5
	Describe the project and what it will accomplish.
	Is the project consistent with:
	 Long Range Transportation Plan
	 Transit Development Plan
	 Transportation Improvement Plan
	 Local Comprehensive Plan(s)
	Please provide the priorities and identify the page numbers for each below:
	How will TRIP funding accelerate the project’s implementation?
	Project Qualification Information:
	This document has been developed at an overview level; please refer to the

	St. Lucie TPO 2020 TRIP - Location Map - Midway Road - Selvitz Road to Jenkins Road
	St. Lucie TPO 2020 TRIP - Cost Estimate - Midway Road - Selvitz Road to Jenkins Road
	St. Lucie TPO 2020 TRIP - Typical Sections - Midway Road - Selvitz Road to Jenkins Road

	TAC Agenda Item Summary 03-17-2020
	TAC Staff Report 03-17-2020
	FTP Update Presentation SLTPO CPA and TAC 3-17-20 and BPAC 3-19-20 YD
	Florida Transportation Plan
	What is the Florida Transportation Plan?
	Why Does the FTP Matter?
	Florida Transportation Plan
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Related Partner Efforts
	Sharing our Ideas
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Cross-Cutting Topics
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	What Will We Do With Your Input?
	FTP Update Calendar
	Get Involved!��www.floridatransportationplan.com 
	Questions?

	Treasure Coast Congestion Assessment Agenda Item Summary for TAC for 03-17-20
	Treasure Coast Congestion Assessment Staff Report for TAC for 03-17-20
	Treasure Coast mtn with St Lucie
	FDOT District 4 Congestion Assessment��St Lucie Hotspots �(preliminary)
	Outline
	Purpose
	Data Source
	HERE Data
	HERE Data
	HERE Data
	Methodology
	Methodology
	Methodology
	Methodology
	Analysis
	Analysis
	Analysis
	Screening
	Screening
	Screening
	Screening
	Screening
	Screening
	Screening
	Screening
	TC Results (Post-screened)
	TC Results (Post-screened)
	St Lucie Results
	St Lucie Results
	Verification
	Next Steps
	Thank you




